NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ak B FfRE

For the year ended 31st December 2005

1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Hong Kong Construction (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) engage in the business of
construction, property development and investment, and infrastructure
and alternative energy investment. The Group has construction
contracts and investments mainly in Hong Kong and Mainland China.

The Company is alimited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong,
The address of its registered office is Rooms 801-2, East Ocean Centre,
98 Granville Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

The Company has its primary listing on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in million of units
of HK dollars (HKS Million), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated
financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 20th April 2006.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of investment properties, financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through
profit or loss, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in note 4.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) Effect of adopting new HKFRSs
In 2005, the Group adopted the new/revised standards and
interpretations of HKFRSs below, which are relevant to its
operations. The 2004 comparatives have been amended as
required, in accordance with the relevant requirements.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 2 Inventories

HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements

HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates
and Errors

HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

HKAS 17 Leases

HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates

HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs

HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

HKAS 28 Investments in Associates

HKAS 31 Investments in Joint Ventures

HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
and Presentation

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

HKAS 38 Intangible Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement

HKAS 40 Investment Property

HKAS-Int 15 Operating Leases — Incentives

HKAS-Int 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued
Non-Depreciated Assets

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payments

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations
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For the year ended 31st December 2005 HE_ZTRET_A=1+—HILEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2. FEREHHREE (@

2.1 RBIEAE (1)
(@) RANFEEBUBRELENZZE (B)
REe] /S FI BB SRS 2

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) Effect of adopting new HKFRSs (continued)
The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 2,7,8,10,16,21,23, 24,

27,28, 31,33 and HKAS-Int 15 did not result in substantial
changes to the Group's accounting policies. In summary:

- HKAS 1 hasaffected the presentation of minority interest,
share of net after-tax results of associated companies,
jointly controlled entities, and other disclosures.

- HKASs2,7,8,10,16,23,27,28,31,33 and HKAS-Int 15
had no material effect on the Group's policies.

- HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group's policy.
The functional currency of each of the consolidated
entities has been re-evaluated based on the guidance to
the revised standard. All the Group entities have the same
functional currency as the presentation currency for
respective entity financial statements.

- HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related parties
and some other related-party disclosures.

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy relating to the reclassification of land
use rights from property, plant and equipment to operating
leases. The up-front prepayments made for the land use rights
are expensed in the income statement on a straight line basis
over the period of the lease or where there isimpairment, the
impairment is expensed in the income statement. In prior
years, the leasehold land was accounted for at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment.

The adoption of HKASs 32 and 39 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy relating to the classification of other
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. It has also
resulted in the recognition of derivative financial instruments
at fair value and the change in the recognition and
measurement of hedging activities.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005 HE_ZTZRE+_A=1+—HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FESHEEHBE (&)

(continued)

2.1 RBLEZE (&)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a) Effect of adopting new HKFRSs (continued)

The adoption of revised HKAS 40 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy of which the changes in fair values are
recorded in the income statement as part of other gains. In
prior years, the increases in fair value were credited to the
investment properties revaluation reserve. Decreases in fair
value were first set off against increases on earlier valuations
on a portfolio basis and thereafter expensed in the income
statement.

The adoption of revised HKAS-Int 21 has resulted in a change
in the accounting policy relating to the measurement of
deferred tax liabilities arising from the revaluation of
investment properties. Such deferred tax liabilities are
measured on the basis of tax consequences that would follow
from recovery of the carrying amount of that asset through
use. In prior years, the carrying amount of that asset was
expected to be recovered through sale.

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy for share-based payments. Until 31st
December 2004, the provision of share options to employees
did notresultin an expense in the income statement. Effective
on 1st January 2005, the Group expenses the cost of share
options in the income statement.

The adoption of HKFRS 3, HKAS 36 and HKAS 38 results in a
change in the accounting policy for goodwill.

In accordance with the provisions of HKFRS 3, from the year
ended 31st December 2005 onwards, goodwill is tested
annually for impairment, as well as when there is an indication
of impairment.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made in
accordance with the transition provisions in the respective
standards. All standards adopted by the Group require
retrospective application other than:

- HKAS 16 — the initial measurement of an item of
property, plant and equipment acquired in an exchange
of assets transaction is accounted for at fair value
prospectively only to future transactions;

@)

R BB BREL 2 E (B

RMEIERT BB TR B4R E AR
RFERH A BREE - AFELE
EHRtABRSREREMEEZ —87 °
RBEFE - R FEZBMFAREDE
ZEfhfEE - AFEIRDSEEREESF
EEMREBEERBNMERRIIERX

R BB e &R —REENRE
HERNEMEEHELERARENEZ
CITBRAE - ZELEHABBREBE
REEPTURE Z FREEARIRER DR
AE - NBEFE  REEZREEER
& T e

R B W HREERFE2RR - AR
NHBEZEFBREMEE - B2 —FTF
ME+—A=+—BR1L - RESERHE
BT T RERRERIES L - B =TT
hAFE-R—RE AKRERNERRTEE
PR AFIERI S

REBRRME BT RELDFEGR - &
Bt ERE R AR MAERE S
FHBCK o

REESHHREEAFNR 2T BB
E-PERFT-A=t—AILFERE -
AEBSET RN HBAET RS
TR -

AEE D RIBE R BRI
RIEE — 2 - AEERA 2B ER
BZRE WM - L TASIERRSN |

— BEGIERFE1R —HEEEERR
ZPBAYE - HEMREEB 2
FEtE - BRARARRHERAFET
B BAEN



EBERERBRAT —SERFEFR | 79

For the year ended 31st December 2005 HE_ZTRET_A=1+—HILEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2. FEREHHREE (@

2.1 RBIEAE (1)
(@) RANFEEBUBRELENZZE (B)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) Effect of adopting new HKFRSs (continued)

value adjustments as part of foreign operations;

HKAS 39 — does not permit to recognise, derecognise
and measure financial assets and liabilities in accordance
with this standard on a retrospective basis. The Group
applied the previous SSAP 24 “Accounting for
investments in securities” to trading and non-trading
securities for the 2004 comparative information. The
adjustments required for the accounting differences
between SSAP 24 and HKAS 39 are determined and
recognised at 1st January 2005;

HKAS 40 since the Group has adopted the fair value
model, there is no requirement for the Group to restate
the comparative information, any adjustment should be
made to the retained earnings as at st January 2005,
including the reclassification of any amount held in
investment properties revaluation reserve for investment
properties;

HKAS-Int 15 — does not require the recognition of

incentives for leases beginning before 1st January 2005;

HKFRS 2 — only retrospective application for all equity
instruments granted after 7th November 2002 and not
vested at Tst January 2005; and

HKFRS 3 - prospective after the adoption date.

- HKAS21 - prospective accounting for goodwill and fair -
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) Effect of adopting new HKFRSs (continued)
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The adoption of HKAS 39 resulted in an increase in opening BB A G ERIESRBE ST RF
reserves at 1st January 2005 by HK$23.7 million and the details — A — B 2 S )15 1123,700,000% 7T -

of the adjustments to the balance sheet at 31st December MR-_ZETZRF+_A=t—HZEERA
2005 and profit and loss for the year ended 31st December BERARBZE_ZTRF+_A=+—H

2005 are as follows:

Increase in derivative financial instruments
Increase in other financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Decrease in derivative financial instruments
Increase in fair value gain on other financial
assets at fair value through
profit or loss

There was no impact on basic and diluted earnings per share
and opening accumulated losses at 1st January 2004 from the
adoption of HKAS 39.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards, interpretations and amendments to published
standards that are not yet effective
HKICPA has issued certain new standards, amendments and
interpretations to existing standards (“New Standards”) which
are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st
January 2006 or later periods. The Group has not early adopted
these New Standards in the financial statements for the year
ended 31st December 2005 and is in the process of assessing
the impact of these New Standards on future accounting
periods.

The new standards include:

HKAS 1 Capital disclosures'
(Amendment)
HKAS 19 Actuarial gains and losses,
(Amendment) group plans and disclosures?
HKAS 39 Cash flow hedge accounting of
(Amendment) forecast intragroup transactions
HKAS 39 The fair value option®
(Amendment)
HKAS 39 Financial guarantee contracts
(Amendment) (Amendments)?
and HKFRS 4
HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: disclosures'
HKFRS - Int 4 Determining whether an arrangement
contains a lease’
HKFRS - Int5 Rights to interests arising from

decommissioning, restoration, and
environmental rehabilitation funds?

! Effective for annual reports beginning on or after st January 2007.
? Effective for annual reports beginning on or after 1st January 2006.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31st
December.

(a) Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Company, directly
or indirectly, controls the composition of the board of
directors, controls more than half the voting power or holds
more than half of the issued share capital.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated
from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for
the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given,
equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed
at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date,
irrespective of the extent of any minority interest. The excess
of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group's
share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of
the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognised directly in the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividend received and receivable.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005 HE_ZTRET_A=1+—HILEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2. FEREHHREE (@

22 HMERE(E)

2.2 Basis of consolidation (continued)

(b) Associated companies

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for by the equity
method of accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The
Group'sinvestment in associates includes goodwill (net of any
accumulated impairment loss) identified on acquisition.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or
losses is recognised in the income statement, and its share of
post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in
reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When
the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds
its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless
it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest
in the associates. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred.

In the Company's balance sheet the investments in associated
companies are stated at cost less provision for impairment
losses. The results of associated companies are accounted for
by the Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

(c) Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is a contractual arrangement
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity which is subject to joint control and none of the
participating parties has unilateral control over the economic
activity.

(b)
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.2 Basis of consolidation (continued)

(c) Jointly controlled entities (continued)

Investments in jointly controlled entities are accounted for
by the equity method of accounting. The consolidated
income statement includes the Group's share of the results
of jointly controlled entities for the year, and the consolidated
balance sheet includes the Group's share of the net assets of
the jointly controlled entities and goodwill (net of any
accumulated impairment loss) on acquisition.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in jointly
controlled entities are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of jointly controlled entities are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

2.3 Foreign currency translation

(a)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(“the functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in HK dollars, which is the
Company's functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the income statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equity
instruments held at fair value through profit or loss, are
reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
difference on non-monetary items, such as equities classified
as available-for-sale financial assets, are included in the fair value
reserve in equity.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005 HE_ZTRET_A=1+—HILEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2. FEREHHREE (@

2.3 Foreign currency translation (continued) 2.3 HNEBE (8
(c) Group companies () &EBERQHF

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none
of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the presentation
currency as follows:

(i) assetsand liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated at the
dates of the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a
separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities, and of
borrowings are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign
operation is sold, such exchange differences are recognised in
the income statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition
of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing rate.

2.4 Intangible assets
(a) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition
over the fair value of the Group's share of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition.
Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in
intangible assets. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying
amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

SEETHAERNGEREFEE A —
IR (AP Y B IR RFAER
BEZRERRZER) - HEENIHR
MFRATIERRRE2HRE

() SEEEAERYAERAEIES
SAEABEAEEAZEXREAS

(i) BEBEERZWAMS EITRRF T
ERBERZRER - BE M FIE
RARRABMRREIH B 2 &R
HRZBARE  AIRRERHAZ
(R AT FRANZ L+ K

(i) FTBELZERZRIGHERQIIRE
2 fERIE S

RiFARER  BRESIIAFREFHER
fEEMELZELEZR - HHARRESR
R - BHEBINERE  HEERER
KRB R AR B E R ERZ —

55 -

B BB INA R E L 2 BB R A TER
B 9BRERZLBINARIZEENBER
2 WAREH 2 [EXRBE -

24 EVEE

@)

kS
AEENB AR LR AR EMIE K E
MBARZAIRFEENTEZEHE -
WEHBARMEL ZHBFTABRTE
E - BBEFETREN - WRARAR
REPREBRIIE - st EHERCEZAE
fEREEZ X AMI BB ZREE -



86 | HONG KONG CONSTRUCTION (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2005

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR B Bt

For the year ended 31st December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.4

25

2.6

Intangible assets (continued)

(b) Concession rights
Acquired concession rights are measured initially at fair value
at the acquisition date. Concession rights have a definite useful
life are amortised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
operating period and carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment

Properties are interests in buildings other than investment
properties and properties under construction and are stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items. Other property, plant
and equipment, comprising plant and machinery, motor vehicles
and furniture and fixtures are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using
the straight-line method, to write off their cost over their estimated
useful lives as follows:

Buildings
Water pipe-line
Other property, plant and equipment

50 years
25 years
3 to 10 years

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the companies
in the consolidated Group, is classified as investment property.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair value.
Fair value is based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary,
for any difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific
asset. If this information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices on less active markets or
discounted cash flow projections. These valuations are performed
in accordance with the guidance issued by the International
Valuation Standards Committee. These valuations are reviewed
annually by external valuers.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.6

2.7

Investment properties (continued)

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other things,
rental income from current leases and assumptions about rental
income from future leases in the light of current market conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows that
could be expected in respect of the property. Some of those
outflows are recognised as a liability, including finance lease liabilities
inrespect of land classified as investment property, others, including
contingent rent payments, are not recognised in the financial
statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement.

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, which are at least tested annually for impairment are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash- generating units).

HE—-TT

EBERERBERAT —EERFEFR | 87

EFE+-A=+—HILFE

2. FEREHHREE (@

2.6

2.7

REWE (B

BEMERZ A HERBR (B3 RAREH
E2HEESWA - URRRBEHGHRRAERE R
FKHEENHESBAZRE -

RNHETARLUL ARRIEREREME 2 (EMA
Beid - 8 TRERHERREE  BFED
BRREMERZREHEERE  HMEE (8
AT S) W IR TR IER -

EAMER ZRKEENA A ERARE
- IR B AARRES A SERb At B - HIRFISX
TEREEZREENR - I EMEE R
ERAREL 2 SR AERERH

AT BBEABER -

EERE
AERFRYE FR 2 BENGHRE - B8
RONBFETRENE - INBFEHNIER

8- ERNEHEHEZEE - AIZBARBEMRIER
BRI BN Al BE N AT U B AR E(E R - 1T
EERT - BEREESHETRKREZ SRR
MR RRERTE - A RYEREEZ A FHER
HEERAMERABEMENS 2R - Rl
BIER - BERR/NEMDER - Ao FHHAR
enE AIELRS 28T #1704 -



88 | HONG KONG CONSTRUCTION (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2005

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR B Bt

For the year ended 31st December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.8

2.9

Construction contracts in progress

The accounting policy for contract revenue is set out in note 2.18
to the financial statement. When the outcome of a construction
contract can be estimated reliably, contract revenue and contract
costs are recognised as revenues and expenses by reference to the
stage of completion of the contract activity at the balance sheet
date. When itis probable that total contract costs will exceed total
contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an expense
immediately. When the outcome of a construction contract
cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised only
to the extent of contract costs incurred that will be recoverable.
Contract costs are recognised when incurred.

Construction contracts in progress at the balance sheet date are
recorded in the balance sheet at the net amount of costs incurred
plus recognised profits less recognised losses and progress billings.
Progress billings not yet paid by the customer are included in the
balance sheet under “trade and other receivables”. Amount
received before the related work is performed are included in the
balance sheet, as a liability, as “advances received”.

Investments
From 1Tst January 2004 to 31st December 2004:

The Group classified its investments in securities, other than
subsidiaries, associated companies and jointly controlled entities,
as non-trading securities and trading securities.

(a) Non-trading securities

Investments which were held for non-trading purpose were
stated at fair value at the balance sheet date. Changes in the
fair value of individual securities were credited or debited to
the investment revaluation reserve until the security was sold,
or was determined to be impaired. Upon disposal, the
cumulative gain or loss representing the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
security, together with any surplus/deficit transferred from the
investment revaluation reserve, was dealt with in the income
statement.

Where there was objective evidence that individual
investments were impaired the cumulative loss recorded in
the revaluation reserve was taken to the income statement.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005 HE_ZTRET_A=1+—HILEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FES:HHBFEME (&)
(continued)

29 BRE @)

2.9 Investments (continued)

(b) Trading securities

Trading securities were carried at fair value. At each balance
sheet date, the net unrealised gains or losses arising from the
changes in fair value of trading securities were recognised in
the income statement. Profits or losses on disposal of trading
securities, representing the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amounts, were recognised in the
income statement as they arose.

From 1st January 2005 onwards:

The Group classifies its investments as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss. The classification depends on the purpose
for which the investments were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its investments at initial recognition and re-
evaluates this designation at every reporting date.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two sub-
categories: financial assets held for trading, and those designated
at fair value through profit or loss at inception. A financial asset is
classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term or if so designated by management.
Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current
assets if they are either held for trading or are expected to be realised
within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit
or loss. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Realised and unrealised gains and
losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss' category are included in the
income statement in the period in which they arise.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

29

2.10

21

212

213

Investments (continued)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
isimpaired.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost comprises land at cost, construction cost,
interest and other direct expenses capitalised during the course of
development. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling
price less costs to be incurred in selling the property.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables is established when there
is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The
amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount of the
provision is recognised in the income statement.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred. Transaction costs are incremental costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial
asset or financial liability, including fees and commissions paid to
agents, advisers, brokers and dealers, levies by regulatory agencies
and securities exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference between
the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value
is recognised in the income statement over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has
an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
12 months after the balance sheet date.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at
call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.
Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities
on the balance sheet.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

214

215

2.16

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, if the deferred income tax arises
from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other
than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, it is not
accounted for. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled
entities, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave
are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision
is made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long-
service leave as a result of services rendered by employees up
to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are
not recognised until the time of leave.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.16 Employee benefits
(b) Pension obligations

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund scheme
("MPF") for the eligible employees in Hong Kong,

The Group's and the employees’ contributions to the MPF
are complied to the related statutory requirements. The
Group's contributions to the MPF are expensed as incurred
and are not reduced by contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave MPF prior to vesting fully in the
contributions. The asset of MPF is held separately from those
of the Group in independently administered funds.

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the options is recognised
as an expense. The total amount to be expensed over the
vesting period is determined by reference to the fair value of
the options granted, excluding the impact of any non-market
vesting conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are expected
to become exercisable. At each balance sheet date, the entity
revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable. It recognises the impact of
the revision of original estimates, if any, in the income
statement, and a corresponding adjustment to equity over
the remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal value)
and share premium when the options are exercised.

2.17 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Where the

Group expects a provision to be reimbursed, for example under

an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset but only when the reimbursement s virtually certain.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.18 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that economic benefits
will accrue to the Group and when the revenue can be measured
reliably on the following bases:

2.19

(i)

(vi)

Revenue from individual construction contract is recognised
under the percentage of completion method, when the
contracts have progressed to the point where a profitable
outcome can be prudently foreseen and is measured by
reference to the proportion that contract costs incurred for
work performed to date compares to the estimated total
contract costs to completion.

Revenue from sales of properties held for sale is recognised
upon completion of the sale and purchase agreements or the
issue of an occupation permit, by the relevant government
authorities, whichever is the later. Deposits and instalments
received on properties sold prior to the date of revenue
recognition are included in the balance sheet under “trade and
other payables”.

Rental income from investment properties is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the respective leases.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding and
the effective interest rates applicable.

Property fee income is recognised when the services are
rendered.

(vii) Consultancy fee income is recognised when the services are

rendered.

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are expensed in the income statement
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

220

221

222

223

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources will
be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements. When a change in the probability of
an outflow occurs so that the outflow is probable, it will then be
recognised as a provision.

Segment reporting

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting and
operating activities, the Group has determined that geographical
segments be presented as the primary reporting format and
business segments be presented as the secondary reporting format.

Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses. Segment assets
consist primarily of investment properties, other property, plant
and equipment, properties held for development or held for sale.
Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities, taxation and
borrowings. Capital expenditure comprises additions to intangible
assets and property, plant and equipments, including additions
resulting from acquisitions through purchases of subsidiaries. Sales
are based on the country in which the customers are located.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognised
as a liability in the Group's financial statements in the period in
which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.

Comparatives
Comparative figures have been restated to reflect the adoption of
HKFRS.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

3.2

Structure and policy

The Group's Board of Directors manages the majority of liquidity
the Group’s funding needs and currency, interest rate, credit and
liquidity risk exposures. The same management framework is
adopted through out the Group to identify, evaluate and hedge
financial risk with each of the Group's operating unit.

Itis the policy of the Group not to enter into derivative transactions
for speculative purposes.

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
currency risk, interest risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
derivatives held are not for speculative purpose and cannot to be
traded in the market. They are part of an embedded investment
rights to investment assets and are not exposed to market risk
(including commodity pricing risk) since the gains and losses on
the derivatives are offset by the losses and gains on the underlying
assets.

(@) Currency exposure
The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
various currency exposures. Foreign exchange risk arises from
future commercial transactions, recognised assets and
liabilities, and net investments in foreign operations.

Exposure to movements in exchange rates on individual
transactions is minimised using forward foreign exchange
contracts where active markets for the relevant currencies
exist and the cost is not prohibitively expensive in comparison
to the underlying exposure. All significant foreign currency
borrowings with a fixed maturity date are covered by
appropriate natural currency hedges. There were no hedging
activities during the year.

Translation exposure arising on consolidation of the Group's
overseas net assets is reduced, where practicable, by matching
assets with borrowings in the same currency.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Interest rate exposure

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the
Group’s income and operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest rates.

The Group's interest-rate risk arises from long-term
borrowings. To manage the cash flow interest-rate risk
associated with the variable-rates borrowing, the Group raises
funds on a fixed rate basis where necessary. The level of fixed
rate debt for the Group is decided after taking into
consideration the potential impact of higher interest rates on
profit, interest cover and the cash flow cycles of the Group's
businesses and investments.

Itis also the policy of the Group to monitor the fair value
interest-rate risk associated with the fixed-rate borrowings.
The Group may enter into fixed-to-floating interest-rate
swaps to hedge the fair value interest-rate exposure where it
becomes significant.

Credit exposure

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. It
has policies in place to ensure that transactions are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history. For construction
transaction, back-to-back arrangements are made with the
sub-contractors where applicable to minimise the credit
exposure.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages liquidity risk through continuous
monitoring and matching of the funding requirement and
position. It maintains sufficient cash and availability of funds
through an adequate amount of undrawn committed credit
facilities.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such
as publicly traded derivatives, and trading and available-for-sale
securities) is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet
date. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the
Group is the current bid price; the appropriate quoted market price
for financial liabilities is the current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an
active market (for example, over-the counter derivatives) is
determined by using valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety
of methods and makes assumptions that are based on market
conditions existing at each balance sheet date. Quoted market
prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments are used for long-
term debt. Other techniques, such as estimated discounted cash
flows, are used to determine fair value for the remaining financial
instruments.

The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments of trade and
other receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their
fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes
is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at
the current market interest rate that is available to the Group for
similar financial instruments.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements used in preparation of the financial
statements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The Group
makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual
results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant effect on
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities are discussed below:

(a) Estimates of fair value of investment properties
Chesterton Petty Limited (“Chesterton”), an independent property
survery was engaged to carry out an independent valuation of the
Group's investment property portfolio as at 31st December 2005.
This valuation was carried out in accordance with the Valuation
Standards on Properties of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors
which defines market value as “the estimated amount for which a
property should exchange on the date of valuation between a
willing buyer and a willing seller in an arm's-length transaction after
proper marketing wherein the parties had each acted
knowledgeably, prudently and without compulsion”.

Chesterton has derived the valuation of the Group’s property
portfolio by capitalising the rental income derived from existing
tenancies with due provision for reversionary income potential and
where appropriate, by reference to market comparable
transactions. The assumptions are based on market conditions
existing at the balance sheet.

Management has reviewed Chesterton valuation and compared
it with its own assumptions, with reference to comparable sales
transaction data where such information is available, and has
concluded that Chesterton valuation of the Group's investment
portfolio is reasonable.

(b) Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Mainland China. Significant
judgement is required in determining the provision for income
taxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which
ultimate tax determined is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognises liabilities for potential tax exposures
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences will affect the income
tax and deferred tax provision in the period in which such
determination is made.
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
(continued)

(c) Impairment of assets

The Group tests annually whether goodwill and other assets that
have indefinite useful lives have suffered any impairment. Other
assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an
asset or a cash-generating unit has been determined based on
value-in-use calculations. These calculations require the use of
estimates.

(d) Contingent liabilities in respect of litigations and claims
The Group has been engaged in a number of litigations and claims
in respect of certain construction works in the past. Contingent
liabilities arising from these litigations and claims have been assessed
by management with reference to legal advice. Provisions on the
possible obligation have been made based on management’s best
estimates and judgements.

5. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
Turnover comprises gross revenues from construction contracts,

property leasing and property sales. Turnover recognised during the year
is as follows:

Construction contracts revenue BESHWA
Rental income el A
Property sales MEIHE
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LEBRREKREREAHWA - HERAMYEHE
Bzl - FRRRZEERNT :
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—EEREF ZEETF
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEART BEAT
127.8 984.0

55.5 16.2

65.0 6.7

248.3 1,0069
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5. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5.

The Group is organised into two main geographical segments,
comprising Hong Kong and Mainland China. There are no other
significant identifiable separate geographical segments.

Primary reporting format — Geographical segments

—ETRFT-AS-ALEE

ERBERIPEN ()

AEBHAEMEZEWR S - BEERPEA
AR - R B AR ERIHER B o

FREHFEA-HED W

Hong Kong Mainland China Consolidated
E# FEIRH )
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
220 —TTMF —ZTHFE _TTNF —TTRF _TINF
Restated Restated Restated
2] 53 ]
HKS$ Million  HKS Million HK$ Million  HKS Million HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
BERET A8%r HEEx BEST HEBR B8ER
Location of customers EFfE
Turnover from external customers SMEEFZERE 63.3 6286 185.0 3783 2483 1,0069
Segment profit pak:\AlNE 78.7 305 105.8 417 184.5 722
Other gains - net Hinan 58 235 784 315.7 1570 339.2 2354
Unallocated operating expenses KRB BETH (145.3) (1149)
Operating profit Fd-pinyi] 378.4 1927
Finance costs BEMA (33.5) (385)
Gain on debt restructuring EHrEANE - 3605
Impairment losses on properties EERAEIME
held for development REEE - - - (1807) - (1807)
Surplus/(deficic) on revaluation of investment REMESR
properties B/ (B4 - - 60.1 (144) 60.1 (144)
Share of profits less losses of associated i 15 BERR kAR
companies and jointly controlled enities Tmﬂﬂ)@ﬁ,ﬂ 387 401 (28.4) (273) 103 128
Share of impairment losses and property B R RIRERSE
revaluation deficits of associated companies REEREBLY 17.0 - (92.9) (730) (75.9) (730)
Income tax credit/(expense) FrishiES,/ () 203 (53)
Profit for the year REERF 359.7 2541
Capiral expenditure BARY 23 28 719.3 9154 7216 9182
Depreciation e 1.4 09 2.8 07 42 16
Amortisation i - - 29 - 29 -
Provision for impairment of trade receivables JEUKER R B R - 35 5.2 516 5.2 55,1
Write-back of provision for impairment loss 1ESEERB ZME
on properties held for sale A ER AR - - (68.6) - (68.6) -
Write back of provision for contract expenses TIREAEE - (09) - (296) - (305)
Segment assets PDEEE 1734 242 23126 1528 2,486.0 17670
Associated companies and jointly BeELARk
controlled entities RENRT 2283 1465 999.0 10670 1,2273 12135
Unallocated assets RN EEE 742.7 4929
Total assets BEE 4,456.0 34734
Segment liabilicies NEEE (189.9) (3108) (642.8) (2142) (832.7) (5250)
Unallocated liabilities RENEEE (1,500.8)  (13514)
Total liabilities was (2,3335)  (18764)




For the year ended 31st December 2005

5. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Secondary reporting format — Business segments
The Group comprises the following main business segments:

Construction:

Property leasing:

Property development
and sales:

Infrastructure and
alternative energy:

Tumover fom NP2
external customers EXE

Segmentprofiflos)  ABHE/ (EB)
Segment asels AR

Capitelexpenditure

6. OTHER REVENUES

Interest income
Property fee income

Consultancy fee income received
from a jointly controlled entity
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5. ERERIMENE

REZHHR - KB 2
REBZEBEZGHEWT -

The construction work, including civil and B RONEEFIREBETI AR
building works, for external customers. EFREETRE -
The leasing of office premises and residential MEME : RN RETWELAK
properties to generate rental income and BHeBRAREREMS -
to gain from appreciation in the properties’ PEFHE M REVEF]
values in the long term.
The development, purchase and sale of MEERRIHE EREBENTETF -
commercial and residential properties.
The investment, development, EgRERER WEEE - BB R HKE
construction and management of toll ZRE - HE - EREE
roads, electricity generating stations and &
water supply plants.
Property development ~ Infrastructure and
Construction Property leasing and sales alternative energy Other operations Total
B4 EZT NERRRHE ERRERER RiRE &5
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
ZERRE CTEMF CBRRF _TINF CEERE _TTNF CBBRE _TTNF CIBRE _SINF C3BRE _EI0F
Restated Restated
E4] Ef]
HKS Million ~ HKS Millon HKS Million  HKS Millon HKS Million ~ HKS Milion HKS Million ~ HKS Milion - HKS Million ~ HKS Millon HKS Million  HKS Millon
FE#n #EAT EEEn  GEET EEBn REAT  BEEn  REEL  REEn  AEET BEER  DEER
178 9840 555 162 650 67 - - - 2483 10069
932 0 @ ] (13 6 - 15 g 148 n
3154 319 13070 12459 1065 1832 7511 - - 2,486.0 17670
me 9182
6. HAWA
2005 2004
—E2hF —EETMEF
Restated
Eg ]l
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEATT
S ON 235 4.1
MEEBEIA 13.6 129
*E—Hagran
BREWA 61.0 -
98.1 17.0
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OTHER GAINS - NET

Wavier of other loans and payables
Write back of provision for impairment
loss on properties held for sale
Fair value gain on properties in respect
of business combination
Write back of provision on amount due
from an associated company
Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Net gain on dissolution/liquidation
of subsidiaries
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
Net exchange gain
Fair value gain on other financial
assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Derivative financial
instruments — options
Others

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Expenses included in other operating
expenses are analysed as follows:

Provision for impairment loss on
— properties held for sale
— buildings
— trade receivables
Recovery of and provision written back
forimpairment of trade receivables
Pre-operating expenses in respect of
infrastructure projects
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Hib s 358

2005 2004
—EERF —ETPF
Restated

=5

HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEAT BAEBTT
214.4 -

68.6 -

12.8 -

- 1469

- 230

139 55.0

9.1 -

4.1 6.4

7.4 -

(10.0) -

18.9 4.1

339.2 2354

Hih K& EH

2005 2004
—EERF —ETF
HKS Million HKS Million
BEABR AEBTT
- (17.3)

(0.1) -
(5.2) (55.1)

31.5 254

(35.3) -
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9. OPERATING PROFIT 9. KWEEF
2005 2004
—EETREF ZETMF
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEAET EX-3:%v
Operating profit is stated after crediting 482 & 2 5 A K (F0FR)
and (charging) the following; TAEEMIIEE
Crediting A
Write back of provision for AR K AN S [
restructuring cost - 10.0
Charging: kR -
Depreciation of property, plant M - e
and equipment (note 20) ZAEITE (Ftsk20) (2.4) (1.1)
Auditors' remuneration Z SR N 5 (2.9) (2.4)
Operating lease rental expenses Hefx (2.8) .1
Employee benefit expenses (including ~ EERFIMAX (BEEEH)
directors emoluments) (note 13) (FF5E13) (36.2) 31.6)
Cost of properties sold ISP ER AR (66.4) (103)
Direct operating expenses arising from A EREVA S WA 2 18 E W%
investment properties that generate FE4 2 BEREKERX
rental income (2.4) (23)
10. FINANCE COSTS 10. BE KA
2005 2004
—EEBhRF —ZEEMEF
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEAT BEBT
Interest on bank loans and other RITER R EAER
borrowings pS)
Wholly repayable within 5 years ARAFAEIER (29.0) (34.4)
Not wholly repayable within 5 years BARTFRNEEER (14.9) (41)
(43.9) (385)
Less: capitalised in construction-in-progress & : 1 T2 &AL 55 10.4 -
(33.5) (385)
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11. GAIN ON DEBT RESTRUCTURING

On 11th February 2004, the Company and Creator Holdings Limited
(“Creator”), the ultimate holding company, entered into a debt
conversion and share subscription agreement (“the Debt Conversion
Agreement”) and a sale and purchase agreement (“the Yangpu
Agreement”) relating to the share interest in Hainan Yangpu
Development (H.K.) Limited (“Yangpu Development”).

The Debt Conversion Agreement and the Yangpu Agreement were
approved at the extraordinary general meeting of shareholders on 3rd
April 2004. The indebtedness of approximately HK$1,640.5 million was
settled in full by the Company by issurance of 1,340,555,276 ordinary
shares and assignment of the Company's share interest in Yangpu
Development, both to Creator.

The gain on debt restructuring was aggregated from the gain on disposal
of the share interest in Yangpu Development of HK$242.7 million and
waiver of interest upon the completion of debt conversion of HK$117.8
million as at 13th April 2004.

1. EREAWS

R-ZBEMFE—A+—H » AR EKFLIERAF]
BlEREARAR ([8Z]) AT EFE R LD R
i ((EFE RG] L —RERSRE T mMAE
@B)ARAR([FRFAR]) B Eac BB HE
(Ml -

ERERRE L FERER ST NFN A = A8
T2 EREFRIASHERE - AR RIBBRIAIERTT
1,340,555,2761% & 1A% K M Bl s E AR N w7
B 7 R D 5 SR EUE 12 £91,640,500,00078 TR E ©

B ERURER A &R IR SR 2 IR
£5242,700,000/8 70 A —ZEEPUEPY A+ = AEKE
HASERK IR 2 JEEA G F1 B.117,800,00078 TTARET ©
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For the year ended 31st December 2005 HE_ZTRET_A=1+—HILEFE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S REMUNERATION 12. EERSHREEEMN S

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EEME
The remuneration of every Director for the year ended 31st EEENHE_TTRF+-_A=+—HIF
December 2005 is set out below: EHMEmT

Employer’s
Discret-  contribution
ionary to pension

Fees Salary bonus scheme Total

Name of EEEKE
Director EENE e e BBETEA BE LT k]
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET FTERT FTERT FTERT FTER
OFI Tjie Goan BER 500 - - - 500
LI Xueming FEH 500 - - - 500
XU Zheng RAE 500 - - - 500
OFl Kang, Fric =l - 3,0000 7500 120 37620
CHEN Libo PRI 500 2,760.0 1,380.0 120 42020
TSANG Sai Chung Kirk LR 500 1,2700 3175 120 1,649.5
SO Hang, Selina &7 500 1,0740 2685 120 14045
TANG Sau Wai, Tom BrE - 1,7400 2900 120 20420
CHENG Sum Hing Sam HBIREL - 8334 64.1 50 9025
LIU Guolin 2IBI 500 - - - 500
FAN Yan Hok, Philip BB 500 - - - 500
CHUNG Cho Yee, Mico BRE 1000 - - - 1000
CHENG Yuk Wo EBEA 100.0 - - - 1000
Albert Thomas DA ROSA, Junior oA 1000 - - - 1000

700.0 10,6774 3,070.1 650 145125




106 | HONG KONG CONSTRUCTION (HOLDINGS) LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2005

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR B FfRE

For the year ended 31st December 2005

12. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S REMUNERATION
(continued)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
The remuneration of every Director for the year ended 31st
December 2004 is set out below:

HE-ZTRAF+-_A=+—HILFE

12. EERSREEEME (@)

(a) EEM=E (8

BREENBE_TTMF+_A=1+—HLLF

EHBEmT

Employer’s
Discret- contribution
ionary to pension

Fees Salary bonus scheme Total

Name of EEEKE
Director EENE Be e BB RA FTEIHR k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTER FERT FERT THER FTaER
OFI Tjie Goan BER 347 - - - 347
LI Xueming FEH 210 - - - 210
XU Zheng 1RAE 347 - - - 347
OFlKang, Fric =l - 2,2400 - 90 22490
CHEN Libo PR 125 23100 - 120 23345
TSANG Sai Chung, Kirk ZaS 333 9177 - 80 9590
SO Hang, Selina &i7 291 6790 - 70 7151
TANG Sau Wai, Tom BFE - 1,8850 - 120 1,897.0
LIU Guolin 2IBI 500 - - - 500
FAN Yan Hok, Philip BB 500 - - - 500
CHUNG Cho Yee, Mico ERE 682 - - - 682
CHENG Yuk Wo EBEA 468 - - - 468
Albert Thomas DA ROSA, Junior EiE 263 - - - 263
4066 80317 - 480 84863

Note: BE

Mr. CHENG Sum Hing, Sam was appointed as an executive director on 1st August
2005.

BRELEN-ZERF\A-RRZERRTES -
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For the year ended 31st December 2005 HE_ZTRET_A=1+—HILEFE

12. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S REMUNERATION 12. EERSHREEEM L (B)
(continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (b) EEMERS AL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the FA - FAEEBREMeSREATEENE (Z
Group for the year include four (2004: four) directors whose TTMF - MEB)EF - HM@FBEHRN L
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. The X oo FRMEB—Z (ZETOEF - —F) A+
emoluments payable to the remaining one (2004: one) individual XAOBenT

during the year are as follows:

2005 2004
—EBREF —TTPF
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT
Basic salaries, housing allowances, BEXFHe - BERR -
share options, other allowances REIRHE - Efth)=Bh K
and benefits in kind B 13 13
Bonuses TE4T 0.4 -
1.7 13
The emoluments of the individual fell within the following bands: ZEATHB SN T TIIHEE :
2005 2004
b 35S —TTF
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
AE N 4
Emolument bands & %[
HK$1,000,000 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,000/ 7T —1,500,000/8 7T - 1

HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001, JT — 2,000,000, 7T 1 -
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

12. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S REMUNERATION
(continued)

(c) Share options
The details of the share option schemes of the Company are stated

in pages 44 to 66 of the Report of the Directors.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding under

BE-_ZZRE+-_A=+—HItEE
12. EEREREEEM S (B
(c) B
RATERERT BN FHEER N E44E6cH
MESZHRES -

TR ERBIERT TR T HARITRZ BAER

the Old Option Scheme during the year are as follows: BEEIMT :
Number of options
BRERE
2005 2004
—2TRF —ZETmEF
At Ist January m—H—H 14,400,000 17,190,000
Cancelled or lapsed EXE N (14,400,000) (2,790,000)
At 37st December W+—HA=+—8 - 14,400,000
Options vested at 31st December A+ = A=+—HEHE 2 BIRE - 14,400,000

Share options outstanding at the end of year have the following terms:

Date of grant Exercise period
R B ITEERAR
20th May 1998 20th November 1998 to
19th May 2005
—ANNEER=TR  —AAE+—A=TAE
ZEERFRATNHE
18th June 1998 18th December 1998 to
18th June 2005
—ANANERATNH —NANEFEF+ZA+NABE
ZEERFATNH
28th September 1998 28th March 1999 to
28th September 2005

—hWANFRRZ+N\E —AAAFE=A=+N\BZE
—EERFNAZTNH

At 31st December

R+=—A=+—8H

Options vested at 31st December

Rt-A=t+—RoGBzBRE

RERAARITEBEREZ FHMT -

Number of options

BRERE
Exercise price 2005 2004
TEE —STEE —mmmE
HKS
BT
348 - 8,450,000
L - 2,950,000
148 - 3,000,000
- 14,400,000
- 14,400,000




For the year ended 31st December 2005

13. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Wages, salaries and other benefits I8 - #FeLHEMERN
Pension costs HEY N AR
— Defined contribution plan (note c) — R ERFKET B (FisEc)
Write back of provision for unused RIEAF R
annual leave

Charged to cost of construction contracts £ EEA 4R A IR

Amount charged to income statement  EIBRKRINBR Z &5
(note 9) (P 5E9)

Notes:

(a) Forfeited contributions totaling HK$0.2 million (2004: Nil) were
utilised during the year and no further forfeited contributions were
available at the year end to reduce future contributions.

(b) Contributions totaling HK$0.4 million (2004: HK$0.3 million) were
payable to the fund at the year end.

(c) The Group operates the MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the defined benefit
retirement scheme. The MPF scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by independent trustees. Under
the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are each required
to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employee’s
relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of
HK$20,000. Contributions to the scheme vest immediately.
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RE-TTRF+-AS T HIEFE

13. EEBABEX

2005 2004
—ETRF —ETPOF
Restated
E]
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
(63.0) (65.8)
(0.2) (03)
0.9 10
(62.3) (65.1)
26.1 335
(36.2) (316)

GEE

@)

(b)

IR R A $£200,0008 7T (ZEEPY4F ¢ )
DRFEARNEE - MR FREBED R AT
HBA - AR BB -

& 400,000/ 7T (ZZZ Y4 : 300,000/57T) 2

At
N
HRBARFRENEES -

o

AEBZBESAHIEAESTENEN ZRE
B —IEATERRTE o AT EIRRIERBREE
&P X8 B IMAREFZRNSFE 2B
Bk - SRS EIRABUETATRE LA
ERFGRRESFE - RIEBESTE - BEM
BEEHAELRBIEERBEA B ZswAstBIEH i
K BEE A Z B A B LR A20000757T © 51
HIRBERIREERNES -
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

14. INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSE)

Hong Kong profits tax has not been provided as the Group has sufficient
tax losses brought forward to offset taxable profit for the year (2004:
nil). Mainland China income tax has been provided on the estimated
assessable profits of subsidiaries, operating in the Mainland China at the
rates ranging from 15% to 33% (2004: 15% to 33%).

"=

—EPRFT-A=t+-BLEE

14. FIEHIESR (i)

MR AREETEE B HERI TR IB R BN FEE
REEF - MW EABBFNESHIELEE (2T
PUAF « 48) o Fh B b FT/S FE BIIZ BR7E o B AUt A%
BB AR ZIERTERTUAT] - BN T15%Z233%
R (CTTE  15%233%) fEH B -

2005 2004
—EERF —ETEF
HKS Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT

Current income tax =L
Mainland China income tax AR A HE TS AR (9.7) (1.1)
Over/(under) provisions in prior years NEFEBRERE, BETR) 48.3 (42)
Deferred income tax (note 37) EIEFTISHE (T 5E37) (18.3) -
20.3 (53)

Share of taxation of associated companies and jointly controlled entities
amounting to HK$17.0 million (2004: HK$9.0 million) are included in
the consolidated income statement as share of losses less profits of
associated companies and jointly controlled entities.

FE(RES N B A AR AI R IE A17,000,00078 7T (=
ZEPUF 1 9,000000757T) © D RIIREMGEEE N E] &
B NREEREFFTAGAEBREE -



For the year ended 31st December 2005

14. INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSE) (continued)

The tax of the Group's profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would be using the weighted average rate
applicable to profits of the consolidated companies as follows :

Profit before income tax (excluding share
of profits less losses of associated
companies and jointly controlled
entities)

RAEBBER 2GR

Tax calculated at the domestic rates

applicable to profitsin PR3 AR B N 2
the respective countries AHE 2 HIEA
Expenses not deductible for RArHwic & A
taxation purposes
Income not subject to taxation BERBWA
Tax losses not recongised RIERZ BIBEE
Uetilisation of previously BB FEARER
unrecognised tax losses MIAER
Tax losses for which no deferred W R IR FT IS T B B
income tax asset was recognised LTI g R

Over/(under) provisions in prior years

Tax expense HEZH

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 22% (2004: 17%). The
increase is caused by a change in the profitability of the Group's
subsidiaries in the respective countries.

AEFERRERE (BETR)

EBERGERARATN -_ETHFEEFR | 11

BE-_ZTTRFE+_A=+—HILFE

14. FifgHiiEsR, () (@)

AERBERPTST AR 2 IR KA B S A BaR
MPATE R 2 IR R 2 i TR < 8T

FSTATE N (TN EYERIEEE 2R &
BERB MmN RER)

2005 2004
—EEREF —EETF
Restated
=75
HKS Million HKS Million
BEBR BEBT
405.0 3196
(90.3) (543)
(22.9) (97.9)
66.2 1168
(3.6) (05)
28.6 348
(6.0) -
483 (42)
20.3 (53)

IEF BB E 52w (CEENUF  17%)  HiE
FHRERAREENHEQARERBER 2 2755
TR FTEN -
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

15. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with
in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of HK$226.7

million (2004: HK$406.5 million).

16. DIVIDEND

"=

15.

16.

—EPRFT-A=t+-BLEE

ARFRRERTE ARG R

FFARR RIS HRE 2 AR B RS A A
Y ) £226,700,00078 7T ( ZZZ P4 : 406,500,000/
JL) °

Proposed final dividend of HK5.0 cents R R HAAR B9 A% T /@ A% 5.0/l

(2004: Nil) per ordinary share (ZZEZTmHF : |®)

The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year ended 31st
December 2005, which HK1.0 cent will be payable in cash with an option
to elect scrip while HK4.0 cents will be payable by the issue of bonus
shares, is not accounted for until it has been approved at the
forthcoming annual general meeting. The amount will be reflected as
an appropriation of the retained earnings for the year ending 31st
December 2006.

17. EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the Group's
profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company of
HK$367.8 million and 2,328.4 million ordinary shares which is 1,948 4
million ordinary shares in issue during the year plus the issue of
380.0 million new ordinary shares to Creator, the ultimate holding
company, upon its exercise of the call option under the terms of
the Debt Conversion Agreement.

The basic earnings per share for the year ended 31st December
2004 is restated to account for the retrospective effects of the issue
of 380.0 million new ordinary shares in 2005. The restated basic
earnings per share for 2004 is based on the Group's profit
attributable to the equity holders of the Company of HK$254.1
million and the weighted average number of 1,571.1 million
ordinary shares in issue plus the 380.0 million ordinary shares
deemed in issue in 2004.

(b) Diluted earnings per share
There are no dilutive potential ordinary shares in existence during
the years ended 31st December 2005 and 2004.

17.

BE
2005 2004
—EERF —EEOF
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT
116.4 -

BE_ZTRF T _A=1+—RIFEZERARH
BB E10B I AR EIRN - IRATE AR
B M4aoBIIRIABITARIY VR - Lt 82
BRI RITZREAF RS LEIERTGA
R REBERARIFRZE ST F+-A=1
—HUEFEZREENODE

BREF

(a) BREXREF
BREARBEFTREAQBREESSE AR
15 £ B35 F1)367,800,00078 7T £2.2,328,400,000% &
BA% (BN 35171,948,400,000 08 T 3@ A% AN AR
BB R I R T R B M R & R4
[I% A ) £l %% 17380,000,000f% #1 L AR FT &) ©

HE_ZTTNF+_A=+—HLFEZEK
EARBFEEEY  UARMP - HFET
380,000,0008% ¥ & iMAR B MR E - EF| 2 =F
S FBREREF TIIREA R SN E R
B AFE(GAREE 25410000078 7C * AR —F
TPOF B BT E AR 2 MNEF19201,571,100,000
1% R 4 A5 A BT T 2 3% 380,000,0000% T FTE ©

(b) EREBERF
BHE_TERGER_ZTTNF+_A=+—H
IHFE - WEBEE SN LR -
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For the year ended 31st December 2005 HE_ZTRET_A=1+—HILEFE
18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 18. REMEE
Group
rEE
2005 2004
—EThE —_ZETMEF
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEER BEAT
At Tst January ®n—H—H 1,244.7 3656
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi — MM B AR - 9147
Transfer to properties held for sale EREEHER R W - (212)
Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation wEME EMAR 7 (BAL)
of investment properties 60.1 (14.4)
At 31st December W+—A=+—H 1,304.8 1,044.7

The investment properties were revalued at 31st December 2005 on
an open market basis by Chesterton Petty Limited, an independent
professional property valuer.

The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases. The
leases typically run for an initial period of 3 years, with an option to renew
the lease after that date at which time terms are renegotiated. None of
the leases include contingent rentals.

As at 31st December, 2005, investment properties in Mainland China
of HK$1,052.6 million (2004: HK$1,115.1 million) were pledged as
securities for the Group's long-term loans.

The Group's interest in investment properties at their net book values
and the lease terms are analysed as follows:

R B R
hEH (102 50%F)

In Mainland China
On medium-term leases
(between 10 to 50 years)

Y S B R S AR
RATR-ZEHEE+ - A=+ BRANTSE
S -

AEBRELEHEHHEREYE - BE—RIP
REBE  ATREFEERKE AREDR - HEY
TERELAES -

RZZBERE+_A=+—0 TEINHEE
1,052,600,00075 7T (ZZZ U4 : 1,115,100,000757T) Z
WEYE  ClEAAEBERHER 2K -

AEERREYFR 2 EmRREHEDNT

2005 2004
—EEhEF —ETF
HKS Million HKS Million
BEET BEBTT
1,304.8 1,244.7
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

19. LAND USE RIGHTS

At st January

Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 41)

Exchange difference

Amortisation of prepaid operating
lease payment

Additions

At 31st December

n—A—H
Yol I A &) (PR3E41)
PEHERR
BNEEHEHS#H

=4
fmf

R+—A=1+—H

Amortisation expense of HK$2.9 million (2004: Nil) has been capitalised

in construction-in-progress.

The Group'sinterests in land use rights represent prepaid operating lease

payments and their net book value and the lease terms are analysed as

follows:

Outside Hong Kong, held on:
On medium-term leases
(between 10 to 50 years)

HE-ZTRAF+-_A=+—HILFE

19. T ibfEFARE

2005
—EERF
HKS$ Million

BEAT

127.2
2.2

(2.9)

30.9

Group
REM

2004
—EEF
HKS Million

BAEBTT

157.4

#5559 22,900,000 T (ZEZEWF « ) BERERE

BRI W TINFHERA

R HR (102 504F)

2004
—EETF
HKS Million

BAEBTT

BIREMER -
AEER L FRAEZESERNECEHERS -
MERENEESITT
2005
—EERE
HKS$ Million
BEAT
157.4
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For the year ended 31st December 2005 HE_ZTRET_A=1+—HILEFE
20. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 20. W% - HEBERRE
Construction- Water Plant and
Group in-progress pipe-line  equipment Buildings Total
HERR
REE HRIRE XE RiE BF B

HKS$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million HK$ Million
BHEAET BEAERT BEEAERT BEAERT BEEERT

Year ended BEZ-ZZTHF
31st December 2005 TZRA=+—HLFE
Opening net book amount  F#IBREF{E - - 4.7 3.9 8.6
Exchange difference M =5 25 - 0.3 - 2.8
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEEME A A 173.6 208.8 6.0 - 388.4
(note 41) GEZ)
Additions NE 82.6 - 4.7 - 87.3
Disposals HE - - (0.1) - (0.1)
Impairment losses RIEEE - - - (0.1) (0.1)
Depreciation e - - (4.0) (0.2) (4.2)
Closing net book amount FREEEFE 258.7 208.8 11.6 3.6 482.7

As at 31st December 2005 R—ZEZERF

+=B=+-—8
Cost or valuation PR S {E 258.7 208.8 35.1 8.2 510.8
Accumulated depreciation ~ RETITE - - (23.5) (4.6) (28.1)
Net book amount FREDFE 258.7 208.8 11.6 3.6 482.7
Year ended BE-—ZTMF
31st December 2004 tT=ZA=+—BLFE

Opening net book amount  FHNEREFE - - 32 238 270
Acquisition of a subsidiary Y — I E A A - - 04 - 04
Additions NE - - 3. - 31
Disposals HE - - (0.7) (19.6) (203)
Depreciation e - - (13) (03) (16)
Closing net book amount FAAREDFE - - 47 39 86

As at 31st December 2004 R=-ZZ 4

+=A=+—H
Cost or valuation A 1E - - 230 83 313
Accumulated depreciation  ZEFHTE - - (183) (44) (22.7)

Net book amount REFE - - 47 39 86
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20. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 20. ¥p3 ~ HEERRE (B
Plant and
Company Buildings equipment
b N BF HEERRE
HKS Million HKS$ Million
BEER BEER
Year ended BE-ZZTHF
31st December 2005 +TZRA=+—HLEE
Opening net book amount  F HIBRFEF{E - 3.6
Additions NE - 4.5
Depreciation e - (1.8)
Closing net book amount FIREEmFE - 6.3

As at 31st December 2005 R—EZHF

+=B=+-—8
Cost or valuation XA S 1B - 21.3
Accumulated depreciation ~ REHITE - (15.0)
Net book amount REFE - 6.3
Year ended BE-ZTTMHF
31st December 2004 TZA=+—HALEE

Opening net book amount & 18R FEFE 198 20
Additions NE - 28
Disposals HE (19.6) (03)
Depreciation e (02) (09)
Closing net book amount FIRAREFE - 36

As at 31st December 2004 R=-TEZ[F

t=A=+-8H
Cost or valuation AR SR (A - 168
Accumulated depreciation  R&HTE - (132)

Net book amount BEmEFE - 36

Total

4z

HKS Million
BEER

36
45
(1.8)

6.3

21.3
(15.0)

6.3

218
28

(199)

(11)

36

168
(132)

36



For the year ended 31st December 2005

20. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The construction-in-progress represents the construction costs
recorded in the balance sheet at the net amount of costs incurred.

Depreciation expenses of HK$0.4 million (2004: HK$0.5 million) have
been charged to construction costs, HK$1.4 million (2004: Nil) has been
capitalised in infrastructure projects and HK$2.4 million (2004: HK$1.1

million) has been expensed in administrative expenses.

21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Year ended 31st December 2005
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BE-_ZTTRFE+_A=+—HILFE
20. YD - HEERERME ()

AETREEEEABRIZMBARAFEARZ
FERRA ©

78 5957 400,00078 7T (ZZZPY4F : 500,000787T) E
AR © 1,400,0008 70 (ZTZPUF - &) D
B EEER 2 E KR 0 M2,400,00008 T (ZZZ P
£ 11,100,000/ 70) EFIEITE RS ©

21. BEE

Concession rights

BHE-_ZTTRF

TZA=t—BIFE

Opening net book amount
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 41)

Closing net book amount

At 31st December 2005
Cost and net book amount

22. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Options — other HikE — H At

FHRREFE
WeBg bt & &) (P3E41)

FRIREFE

RZZFEZERF+-_A=1+—H
AN AR FE

AT
HKS Million
BEET
57.3
57.3
57.3
22. PTEE®MIA
Group Company
REE AT
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EBRE —_TTNF ZEBRFE _—TTNOF
HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
BEEET BEBTT BEEEBT BEBT
11.0 - 10.0 -
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23. SUBSIDIARIES

Investments in subsidiaries
Unlisted shares, at cost
Capital contributions, at cost
Provision for impairment losses

Amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Less: provision

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Note:

"=

23. B

Balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed terms of

repayment. Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out on pages 148 to 151.

24. ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

Unlisted shares, at cost
Capital contributions, at cost

Share of net liabilities

Amounts due from associated
companies

Provision for impairment losses

—EPRFT-A=t+-BLEE

2005 2004
—¥RIEF  —TEMF
HKS Million HKS Million
BEABRT BEET
RE AR ZRE
JELETI - A 85.9 839
BAREA LA 300.1 3205
R EEEREE (154.7) (224.8)
231.3 1796
FEU (FERT) /B R Bk IE
FEURH B A B FIE 2,678.8 23530
W B (1,673.8) (1,4986)
1,005.0 8544
FETRT B A A F0E (46.5) (226.0)
1,189.8 808.0
GER
R A FIR 2 A A SR IR - B R E TR IE R o TR
NAZFHBENRE148E1518 ©
24. BHE AT
Group Company
KEE b /N
2005 2004 2005 2004
—2TLF mE —FEBRF —TTHF
HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
HEBT BEBT BHEBT BEBIT
IEETIRR D - AR - - 127.1 127.1
BN - AR - - 2.4 24
- - 129.5 1295
JELBEFEE (734.5) (5939) -
JE U B 48 N B FRTE
1,794.8 1,706.6 1,429.6 1,369.6
RIEEERE (22.8) (228) (833.2) (709.6)
1,037.5 1,089.9 725.9 789.5




For the year ended 31st December 2005

24. ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (continued)

The balances with associated companies are unsecured, interest free
and have no fixed terms of repayment except for the amounts due from
associated companies of HK$403.3 million (2004: HK$404.1 million)
which bears interests, ranging from Hong Kong dollar prime rate to 1%

plus Hong Kong dollar prime rate.

The Group's share of assets and liabilities and results of associated

companies are summarised below:

Assets BE

Liabilities AafE

Net liabilities BERR
Revenue L ON

Loss before income tax KRS AIEE
Income tax expenses PS5 2

Loss for the year FNETE

(a) On29th April 2005, Sinoriver International Limited (“Sinoriver”), a

(d)

wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, agreed to acquire 29%
in the registered capital in Asia Wind Power (Mudanjiang)
Company Limited (“AWP") which is engaged in the construction,
operation and management of a 30 megawatts wind power plant
in Heilongjiang, the PRC. On 28th September 2005, Sinoriver
acquired additional 35.7% attributable equity interests in AWP
which is now regarded as a subsidiary of the Group with an effective
64.7% share of interests.

On 17th May 2005, Best Spring Properties Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into the sale and purchase
agreement with an independent third party to acquire 18% share
interests in Hong Kong Jing-Guang Development Limited ("HK
Jing-Guang”) which holds 100% interest in the operation of Jing-
Guang New World Hotel in Beijing, the PRC for a total
consideration of USD3.6 million. As a result, the Group currently
owns an effective 50% share of interest in HK Jing-Guang,

Included in the associated companies balances, there is a
construction services fee receivable from Hong Kong Construction
SMC Development Limited for the development of a property in
Guangzhou in prior years.

Details of principal associated companies are set out on page 152.
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BE-_ZTTRFE+_A=+—HILFE

24, BT (&)

¥ A $0403,300,00075 7T (ZZZPUH © 404,100,00075
70) Z FEWEE S N R R E R A TR EENERE
BTTREEFE IM%st B9 - BB R FIR 2 45

WA - 8 R E E R

AREERIEBERRZEERBERRILT

2005 2004

—EEhEF —ETPF

HKS$ Million HKS Million

BEAET BEAT

2,018.0 2,0399
(2,752.5) (26338)
(734.5) (5939)

248.6 2203
(12.4) (179)
(16.8) (90)
(29.2) (269)

@ ZTERFUNAZTNE  ARFAZEMBEA
AR BR AT ([F)11]) R EYEEMNE
NBEEHADERAR (TEMNRNEE])
29%FMER - PNENBERFEEIETSE
B HEREE—AREEENEZAS
BEW - —TTRFNAZ+TNB - I35
TN B B35 7% - TNENEEBR
RAREERFAI%ERERAME AR

b) —ETAEFAA+LE  ARAZEHBAH
Best Spring Properties Limited 5383/ 55 = 5 5] L &
B ez - A (E3,600,0005 T YIRS A 1 BI1E
RREMURREE S RENE S REERE
BRAR ([EERE] 18%AHE - Eit - AEH

B A RS RE0%EIRAHE

() HEBZERRBHBA  BREEAEFEERREMN
—IEYEMEREEEZRERERARARLZ

RERGER -

(d) TEBERRZFHBEHNE12E -
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25. JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Share of net assets/(liabilities)

Amounts due from jointly controlled
entities

Portion due within one year,
classified as current assets

Provision for impairment loss

The following amounts represent the total of the Group's proportionate
interests of share of assets and liabilities, and sales and results of the joint

BE-FTRFEH-AS+—HIEFE

25. BN T

Group Company
TEH ARFE
2005 2004 2005 2004
—ERRE _—_TTWF ZBERF _—_TTNF
HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HKS Million
BEEET BEBTT BEEEBT BEBT
[ELEE/(8fE) FHE 7.0 (319) - -
FEUE & A FIFIR
188.1 160.8 188.1 160.7
—FREPLER
MEVEERE S (16.7) - (16.7) -
BEEEEE (5.3) (53) (64.5) (822)
173.1 123.6 106.9 78.5

controlled entities and are included in the consolidated balance sheet mK ©

and income statement.

Assets:
Current assets

Liabilities:
Current liabilities

Net assets/(liabilities)

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

T BREEAERRL OISR SR EERR
B HEREGERER Ut ANREEERBRIEA

2005 2004
—EERF —ETF
HKS Million HKS Million
BEBT BEBT
BE
mENEE 282.8 2247
BfE:
mEaE (275.8) (256.6)
BE/ (BE) T 7.0 (319)
FriS iR Al 39.7 39.7
i (0.2) -
AFEE @A 39.5 39.7




For the year ended 31st December 2005

25. JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES (continued)

26.

27.

Notes:

(a)  Balances with jointly controlled entities are unsecured, interest-free and have no
fixed terms of repayment.

(b)  There are no contingent liabilities relating to the Group's interest in the jointly
controlled entities, and no contingent liabilities of the entities themselves.

(c)  Details of principal jointly controlled entities are set out on page 153.

NON-TRADING SECURITIES

Equity securities PENCES
Unlisted FELT

PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE

At 31st December 2005, the carrying amount of properties held for sale
that are carried at net realisable value amounted to HK$104.8 million
(2004: HK$180.1 million), and in which the land use rights amounted to
HK$39.4 million (2004: HK$79.5 million).

HE

25.

26.

27.

EBERGERAERATN -_ETHFEEFR | 121

SRR+ A=+ ALEE
SERQT (@
B

@ BAEAFRREHRTEER - 28 REETERS

(b) WESMAEEMEELCERTZNIAREE MASEE
REJMERARERE -
() FEGERAIZHBENE3E °
FEERABEZHS
Group
AEE
2005 2004
—gBHEE  —TENF
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEAT BEATT
- 233
ESRERB 2

R-ZTRF+-A=1+—8  HEEERERZY
IR # IR FE5 R - EARE{E A104,800,0007 T
—ZEPYLF : 180,100,000787T) © E AR+ IFFREA
39,400,00075 7T (ZZZ P4 : 79,500,000/ 7T) °
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28. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 28. IRAFEEEERIEZHMIHBEE
PROFIT OR LOSS

Group
£=
2005
b RS
HK$ Million
BEBEBT
Equity securities: IRANFE S
~ Listed in Hong Kong at market value —&HELT - KA 0.5
— Unlisted —3EET 22.7
23.2
The carrying amounts of the above financial assets are classified as BB EEZREES BT
follows:
2005
—ETREF
HKS$ Million
ER- 37
Held for trading RHEEEERS 8.8
Designated as fair value through profit BRI RRRINEATE
or loss on initial recognition 14.4
23.2
Other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are presented RATEEBRRIE C HMT B E BT E5
within the section on operating activities as part of changes in working BW—E2%]  EREREBRINELEESHNHBNHE
capital in the cash flow statement (note 43(a)). &) (5E43(a)) °
Changes in fair values of other financial assets at fair value through profit BRAFEEBRRRIIE I EE s A THER

or loss are recorded in other gains — net in the income statement. B - s ABRRAEMUERIFRE -
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For the year ended 31st December 2005 HE_ZTRET_A=1+—HILEFE
29. TRADING SECURITIES 29. kEERB RS
Group
rEEHE
2005 2004
—EERF —=TmE
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEABT BEAT
Equity securities, listed in Hong Kong HEEE L2 RAZS
market value mE - 02
30. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 30. FEWAR R H A FEUR
Group Company
rEHE b N
2005 2004 2005 2004

—ETEF —TIMF —VEEF —TINF
HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
BEAT BEAT BEAT BEATT

Gross amount due from customers for r&“uﬁz%}ﬁ ABHTEFRIEA

contract works (note 31) 858 (Misk3) 61.2 513 61.2 513
Amount due from subsidiaries i3 1451 [ i)EsNCIE S - - - 830
Amount due from a jointly EY—MEaERQ —_I/T 18

controlled entity (note 25) (B 5E25) 16.7 - 16.7 -
Amount due from a related company fEW —FRRE AR FIR 20.4 - - -
Trade receivables JE U AR R 23.2 428 19.0 350
Retention receivables FEWR R 5K EE 41.6 576 41.6 576
Other receivables and deposits H e R 32 & 210.6 96.0 90.9 315

373.7 247.7 229.4 2584

(a) At 31st December 2005, retention receivables amounting to (@ RZEZERF+A=1+—H  BWREZEH
HK$159.0 million (2004: HK$223.8 million) were included in non- #$159,000,00078 7T (ZZZPO4F : 223,800,000
current receivables and current other receivables, depending on 7T) - B9 RIR FIEEWGR B 5 R IE R Eh I

their expected date of receipt. EON &ﬁ{ﬂ?ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁuﬁl?ﬂ °
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

30. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

(b) At 31st December 2005 and 2004, the ageing analysis of trade
receivables were as follows:

0 to less than 2 months TxE P2fE A
2 to less than 6 months 2?:975@6(.)5]
6 toless than 12 months 62 r121E A
12 months and more Bi@121E A

The Group's credit terms for contracting business are negotiated with
and entered into under normal commercial terms with its trade
customers. Retention money receivables in respect of contracting
services are settled in accordance with the terms of respective contracts.

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade receivables,
as the Group has a large number of customers, internationally dispersed.

BE-FTRFEH-AS+—HIEFE

30. YRR H bW ()
b) R-ZZERER_ZTTMF+_A=+—H"
FEM AR 2 BREE AT AN T
Group Company
REHE QT
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EREF _—_TTMF —TBEF _—TTOF
HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HKS Million
BEER BEBTL BERET BEET
15.4 359 12.7 321
0.6 2.1 - -
0.9 19 - -
6.3 29 6.3 29
23.2 42.8 19.0 350
REBRESNEBR 2 EEFRMRRR—RAEEG
RETFPEANER  BEANZ YIRS R
IRIERI &K 2 RRAEE -

RRAEEA SE DB

SR 2 R -

&P BUEKERL
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BE-_ZTTRFE+_A=+—HILFE

31. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS IN PROGRESS 3. ERIEEHN

Contract costs incurred plus attributable

profits recognised less provision for
foreseeable losses

Progress payments received and receivable

Representing:

Gross amounts due from customers for
contract works included in trade and
other receivables (note 30)

Gross amounts due to customers for
contract works included in trade and
other payables (note 38)

BRI DNE R R E )
BRI TR R R R

B 45 e YO E A 3R

K&

ST ATEURER TR R EAth FEUR R 2
W R P A# TIR R IE A5
(FF7E30)

FTABMERR R EMEN R

ENEPAYNIIRRERE
(P 5E38)

Group and Company
KREBMRARDF
2005 2004
—EBREF —TENF
HK$ Million HKS Million
BEAERT BEET
3,094.5 2,854.1
(3,080.0) (2,8685)
14.5 (14.4)
61.2 513
(46.7) (65.7)
14.5 (144)
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32. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

32. RERBRESEEY

—ETRFT-AS-ALEE

Group Company
rEH NG|
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EBERRE _—_TTWF ZEBRF _TTNWF
HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
BEBTT BEBT BEABT BEET
Cash at bank and in hand RITRFERE 243.2 1284 322 609
Short-term bank deposits EERRITER 367.1 260.1 290.1 2513
610.3 3885 3223 3122
(a) Theeffective interest rates at the balance sheet date were as follows: () REERZEBREMENT
2005 2004
i > 3% —TTMmF
HK$ Us$ RMB HKS Uss RMB
BT En AR BT eI AEH
Short-term bank deposits REBRTEN 2.5%-4.3% - 14%-23% 03% 22% 16%
These deposits' maturity dates range from 1 day to 31 days for the REE B ERZBHENF1BENR -

Group.

At 31st December 2005, deposits of HK$7.9 million (2004: HK$9.1
million) were pledged to certain banks to secure banking facilities
granted to certain buyers of properties of Group and its associated
companies to the extent of HK$43.0 million (2004: HK$50.3 million)
and HK$0.3 million (2004: HK$1.8 million) respectively .

At 31st December 2005, deposits of HK1.0 million (2004: HK$1.0
million) were pledged to the performance bonds and guarantee,
under contracts and other agreements.

At 31st December 2005, deposits of HK$3.7 million (2004: Nil) were
pledged to secure certain long term bank loans.

(b)

RZZEZTERF+A=+—H ' 7900000/ 7T
—ZTEZPULE : 9,100,0008 7T) Z FRIKIR T
BETH®RIT  EARTASEEREE AT
2B MEE T 9 RIiE43,000,0008 T (ZF
Tmi 50,300,000/ 7T) £2300,000/8 7T (ZZEZF
PI4F : 1,800,000/87T) $RT1TELE 2 I o

E"_77£¢+ A=4+—8 - 1,000,000/ 7T
TR (ZZZPUE ¢ 1,000000787T) A IEIRIRE
Z’]&Eﬁﬂﬁ% % NEHERERIER -

pra———
T(ZEZE
TR e

ZRF+-A=+—8 ' 753,700,000/
e &) ERERTFRARTE
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On9th May 2005, Creator fully exercised the call option under the terms
of the Debt Conversion Agreement dated 11th February 2004. 380
million new ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each were issued, credited, as
fully paid at par, by way of bonus issue.

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at the Extraordinary General
Meeting held on 18th July 2005 and the subsequent order of the High
Court of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region made on 30th
September 2005 (the “capital reduction and share premium
cancellation”), the authorised share capital was reduced from
HK$3,500,000,000 divided into 3,500,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$1.00
each (of which 2,328,409,272 ordinary shares had been issued and were
fully paid up or credited as fully paid) to HK$35,000,000 divided into
3,500,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each. Accordingly, the issued
and fully paid up share capital was reduced from HK$2,328,409,272
divided into 2,328,409,272 ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each to
HK$23,284,092.72 divided into 2,328,409,272 ordinary shares of HK$0.01
each. As a result, a credit of approximately HK$2,305.1 million arose
and was transferred to the capital reduction reserve account.

For the year ended 31st December 2005 HE_ZTRET_A=1+—HILEFE
33. SHARE CAPITAL 33. B’
Ordinary shares
ZiER
2005 2005 2004 2004
—EERF ZEERF —TTIWF —FTEEF
No. of No. of
shares shares
BEE L4
(Million) HKS Million (Million)  HKS Million
(BER) BEAT (BER) BEATT
Authorised EE
At st January ®n—HA—H 3,500.0 3,500.0 800.0 800.0
Increase in authorised share capital SETE BRI AN - - 2,7000 2,7000
Reduction of nominal value of BB TE AR AR
authorised share capital [TaiEl - (3,465.0) - -
At 31st December R+ZA=+—H 3,500.0 35.0 3,500.0 3,500.0
Issued and fully paid ERITREBZE
At 1st January n—A—H 1,948.4 1,948.4 6079 6079
Placement of shares e & A1 - - 1,340.5 1,3405
Issue of bonus shares BITH R 380.0 380.0 - -
Reduction of nominal value of BIRB BT MR
issued and fully paid share capital RANEE - (2,305.1) - -
At 37st December R+ZA=+—H 2,328.4 23.3 1,948.4 19484

ZEERFRANE  AlERBE-_TTNF A+
—HREBFER D RIETCREITHERERE - &
PAZETTAI RS 77 3\ 3% 77380,000,000A% A% EI1E 1.0075 7T
ARSI BHUR L mAR -

BE-_STRAFEA+N\ARITZREEAE £
BB FRIRRE URHBBEBFITHRSE
FEREN—EERENA =T ABEGEES (TSR
AR EEHER G RE]) + 7ETERRZNE3,500,000,00075 7T
(%3 /3,500,000,0008% FF AR E{E1.00/8 T 2 L@ - &
12,328,409,272 % L 38 P A B, 251 T B BB SRR Y
AR ) 8.2 35,000,000/ 7T (5 43,500,000,000% B %
FME00VE T2 TimA%) o AL - BT RERIRA
£ F32,328,409,27278 7T (7 £2,328,409,272 18 F IR I B
1.008 70 2 EiBAY) Bk =23,284,092.728 7L (0 &
2,328,409,2728% SR EE0.01E T 2 T3 » Fitt
EEH£2,305,100,00078 7T 2 #ERR I B8 A BRI AR 2N
HER -
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34. RESERVES

Group

Balance at Tst January 2004

Exchange differences
Share issue expenses
Profit for the year

Balance at

315t December 2004

Retained by:

Company and subsidiaries

Associated companies

Jointly controlled entities

BE-FTRFEH-AS+—HIEFE

34. f#iE
Investment
Capital properties
Share redemption Capital  Exchange revaluation Accumulated
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve losses Total
- REME
ROBE RARE EffME ERRE ERGHE  RHER fag
HKS Million— HKS Million — HKS Million HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
BEAT REAT BEAT RASAT BEAT RBEAT  BEAR
r&E
EA TTMF-A—-BEH 13696 146 1513 (230) 24 (20064) (4915)
R EE - - - (16) - - (16)
kﬁﬁ/gﬁ (19) - - - - - (19)
REERH - - - - - 2541 2541
RZTENE
TZA=+—H&% 13677 146 1513 (246) 24 (17523) (2409)
FLMRE -
NG VN 13677 146 1513 (92) - (11750) 3494
BE AR - - - (154) 2 (5454) (5584)
BERT - - - - - (319) (319)
13677 146 1513 (246) 2% (17523) (2409)
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34. RESERVES (continued)

Group

Balance at Tst January 2005
as previously reported

Opening adjustment for
the adoption of
HKAS 39
HKAS40and
HKAS-nt 21

Balance at st January 2005
asrestated

Exchange differences

Issue of bonus shares

Reduction of nominal value
of issued and fully paid
share capital

Set-off of accumulaed losses

Proficfor the year

Balance at
315t December 2005

Retained by:

Company and subsidiaries
Associated companies
Jointly controlled entiies

BHED (FR)BRARN_ZSETRFEFR | 129

BE-_ZTTRFE+_A=+—HILFE

34. & ()
[nvestment Retained
Capital Capital properties profits/
Share  reduction redemption Capital  Exchange revaluation (Accumulated
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve losses) Total
RAHE  BARE RENE RERA/
R EE s e EARE ERRE Bt (RiFR) &5
HKSMilion — HKSMilion — HKSMillion — HKSMilion — HKSMillon — HKSMilion — HKS Million— HKS Million
BERT HEAT  BEAT BEAT  BEAT  BEAL  BEAT  BEAR
s, |
RZZERE-A-AEH
UEIES 13677 - 146 1513 (246) 24 (17523) (2409)
FARE
RpERETEY
397 - - - - - - 37 37
EAIEAEOR R
EALENRESENR - - - - - (24) 2 -
RZETRE-A-AE
£ 13677 - 146 113 (246) - (17262) (2172)
EREE - - - - (47) - - (47)
BT (3800) - - - - - - (3800)
EIRE R
k&R
AEE - 23051 - - - - - 23051
BRZHER (9877) (8136) - - - - 18013 -
TEEET - - - - - - 3678 3678
RZZTHE
TZAZT-BEH - 14915 146 1513 (293) - 4429 20710
TR -
NG - 14915 146 1913 (90) - 10857 Ve
YN - - - - (03) - (6498) (6701)
GV - - - - - - 70 70
- 14915 146 1513 (293) - 4429 20710
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34. RESERVES (continued)

Company

Balance at 1st January 2004
Share issue expenses
Profit for the year

Balance at 31st December 2004

Company

Balance at Tst January 2005
as previously reported

Opening adjustment
for the adoption of
HKAS 39

Balance at 1st January 2005
as restated

Issue of bonus shares
Reduction of nominal value
of issued and fully paid share
capital
Set-off of accumulatd losses
Profit for the year

Balance at
31st December 2005

HE-ZTRAF+-_A=+—HILFE

34. s ()
Capital
Share  redemption Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
EAREE
R EE 3] RitER k]
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEAT BEAT BEAT BEET
b
R-ZEMF—A—BE 1,3696 146 (2,207.8) (8236)
RAEITER (19) - - (19)
AERLHN - - 4065 4065
RZTZTMFE+A
=t+—R#&H% 1,367.7 146 (1,801.3) (419.0)
Retained
Capital Capital profits/
Share reduction  redemption (Accumulated
Premium reserve reserve losses) Total
R A HI3R EXEE RERA
1% E 3] e (RIAER mE
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEBT BEAT BEAT BEAT BEET
NG|
RZZZThF—HA—HEH
AAR] 2 5 13677 - 146 (1.8013) (4190)
FMRE
Rnasgst
HERIFE395% - - - 210 210
R-ZEZTRF—F—H
iEeREy 1,367.7 - 146 (1,780.3) (3980)
BITHL R (3800) - - - (3800)
BB E %17
REE kK
AEE - 2,305.1 - - 2305.1
BIHRFER (9877) (8136) - 18013 -
ARE A - - - 267 267
RZZThE
+TZA=+—RB#&# - 14915 146 2477 17538




For the year ended 31st December 2005

34. RESERVES (continued)

35.

The applications of the share premium account and capital redemption
reserve account are governed by sections 48B and 49H of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance respectively.

On 30th September 2005, by virtue of special resolutions of the
Company with the sanction of an order of the High Court of the Hong
Kong SAR, the nominal value of all the issued and paid up capital was
reduced from HK$1.00 to HK$0.01 each, thereby reducing the issued
and paid up capital of the Company by HK$2,305.1 million and such
amount was transferred to the Capital Reduction Reserve Account.

As a result of the capital reduction and share premium cancellation,
HK$987.7 million standing to the credit of the Share Premium Account
was reduced and cancelled, together with HK$813.6 million standing
to the credit of the Capital Reduction Reserve Account were utilised to
set off all the accumulated losses of approximately HK$1,801.3 million
of the Company as of 31st December 2004. Accordingly, an amount of
approximately HK$1,491.5 million was standing to the credit of the
Capital Reduction Reserve Account as at 31st December 2005.

An undertaking was given by the Company in connection with the
Capital Reduction Reserve Account of approximately HK$1,491.5
million. The amount will not be treated as realised profits and shall be
treated as a reserve of the Company, which shall not be distributable
until and unless the creditors of the Company as at the date of the
sanction of the reduction of share capital (the “creditors”) are fully
settled. The Company may apply it in paying up unissued shares of the
Company to be issued to equity members as fully paid bonus shares
provided the consent of the creditors are obtained.

AMOUNT DUE TO ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The amount due to ultimate holding company is unsecured, interest
bearing at Hong Kong dollar prime rate as quoted by HSBC plus 2%
and is not expected to be settled within one year.

HE

34.

35.
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—PERFH-ASI—BILER
e (&)

BiaBRNEABRRFRERZEBREINIZEE
RGPS 48BIRM ZE4OHIRPTE ¥E ©

RZEERFNA=Z+AH  REQAFEFIRZEE
ERERITRESEERLE - FTEEEITERR
HEEBRER.0BITRESRETT « BIEAA
BB B ITHUR AR AR ) #92,305,100,0005 7T * A BFR
THE S EA R AY R ER -

R BRI R AR R B RS - BB BIREALY
987,700,000/ 702 BB M st 88 - WIERIAR AN BB
AR #9%49813,600,000/5 7T, + AR N ER T HF+
— A= +—H®REEE#91,801,300,000/8 7T 2 [ £
8o At - RZEZRFTA=+—0 " KEH
SRR 15 B /51,491,500,00078 7T ©

RN BB BB IR 5 Bk 2 2 BB #01,491,500,00078
TR ASE - ZEB TR/ ERaNMERS
RRBHE o FRIFVRUERIBRAE B 2 KA BIE
A (MERA) B2HEEEY - BRIZHEETE
REDIK - HERBARRERARE @ BIALQF
ABAZFEENARR 2 RETRA - FREH
BURALREAT TRUR »

RN RAZERARRA

JE N B A PR IR N B IR A SR AR AR
RITHBTTREENH N2%At B
NEE -

REELEES
- FRHIBAR —F
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36. BORROWINGS

Non-current

Bank borrowings

Other loans

Loans from minority
shareholders

Current
Bank borrowings
Other loans

Total borrowings

Bank borrowings are secured by the investment properties and pledged

FRB
RITE
HAE R
DR EN

RE
RITHER
HibER

BB

deposits of the Group (notes 18 and 32).

HE-ZTRAF+-_A=+—HILFE

36. &

Group Company
REE ARAF

2005 2004 2005 2004
“ERFERE _—TTNF ZBFTEF _—_TITNF
HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million  HKS Million
BEEBT BEBT BHEBT BEBT
701.3 2239 139.7 1422
138.2 1311 - 1311
3.0 2193 - -
842.5 5743 139.7 2733
144.8 2337 3.0 4.1
12.2 - - -
157.0 2337 3.0 4.1
999.5 808.0 142.7 2774

RITEF A AR E 2B YR R T RIEEIR (f

FE18f%32) °



For the year ended 31st December 2005

36. BORROWINGS (continued)

The maturity of
borrowings for 2005
is as follows:
Within one year
In the second year
In the third to fifth years
After the fifth year

The maturity of
borrowings for 2004
is as follows:
Within one year
In the second year
In the third to fifth years
After the fifth year

BEER

RE-FTRF+-AST—AILFE

36. & ()

(=B BRA

RI—ZETRFEFR | 133

The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date were as follows:

{ﬁ

Bank borowingsand 87T
other loans

HAibER

Group
AEE
Secured  Unsecured Secured  Unsecured
bankloans bankloans otherloans other loans Total
K R i EIK R
IRITER RITERM Hit &M HiBER 4z
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
AEBT AEBT AEBT BEBT BEET
—ETREAED
THIERfEEE 2
BT
—FR 98.7 46.1 - 12.2 157.0
B 31.9 5.8 - 16.3 54.0
FE-FEFENF 63.7 25.9 - 48.6 138.2
& 226.2 347.8 - 73.3 647.3
420.5 425.6 - 150.4 996.5
ZETFER
THIERfEEE 2
BT
—FRA 1884 453 - - 2337
BF 732 - 1311 - 2043
E=FZFERF 248 - - - 248
& 1259 - - - 1259
4123 453 1311 . 588.7
REEB 2 BERFENT -
2005 2004
—EERF —ETNF
HKS$ Uss$ RMB HKS Uss RMB
BT ESpH ARE BIT ey AR
E 952
6.0% - 2.3%-6.1% 3.0%-7.0% 7.0% 5.29%-5.5%
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36. BORROWINGS (continued)

The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated in the
following currencies:

Hong Kong dollar BT
US dollar ET
Renminbi AR

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:

Floating rate F BRI
— expiring within one year —R—FREIH

HE-ZTRAF+-_A=+—HILFE

36. & ()

fER 2 BREEN T BB REL

Group Company
REHE QT
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EERFE _—_TTWF ZBERF _—_TTNF
HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HKS Million
BEER BEBTL BERET BEET
145.8 3956 142.7 1763
- 1011 - 1011
853.7 3113 - -
999.5 808.0 142.7 2774
REEE TR A ZEFREE -

2005 2004
—2FRF —TTWF
HK$ Million HKS Million
BHEBT BEBT
235.4 -
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For the year ended 31st December 2005 HE_ZTRET_A=1+—HILEFE
37. DEFERRED INCOME TAX LIABILITIES 37. BEFEHAR
The deferred income tax liabilities arising from investment properties REYEEGHEE ZBEMEHAEREZEN
valuation and its movements are as follows: K
Group
REE
2005 2004
b S —TTF
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEATT
At 1st January m—A—H - -
Recognised in the income statement PR R FER 18.3 -
At 37st December W+=—RA=+—8 18.3 -
Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the fir 5 ] B iR AR SRR TR A B B 2 TR A 28
extent that realisation of the related tax benefits through the future 35 llgnEB s HEBRERRLHIEE
taxable profits are probable . The Group has unrecognised tax losses of E o AREEB AR Z B E18740,100,0008 7T
HK$740.1 million (2004: HK$935.6 million) to carry forward against ZETMEF : 93560000075 7T) A] EAEEE - FLA
future taxable income. These tax losses have no expiry date (2004: no HIH PR ERTIUNA - ZERIBEEILEIEA

expiry date). (ZZTWF : |BEA) -
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38. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables

Retention payables

Other payables and accruals

Amount due to related companies
(note 42(d))

Gross amounts due to customers for
contracts works (note 31)

(@) At 31st December 2005, the retention payables for contracts in
progress amounting to HK$140.2 million (2004: HK$181.9 million)
were included in non-current payables and current other payables,

FEFTARAR
R 5RER

HAG R 51 B B
e BEE R RIFRIA

(M EE42(d))

ENEEAHIRE
sRIBAREE (f1RE3)

depending on their expected date of payment.

(b) Includedin trade and other payables, the amount due to the related
companies at the year end amounted to HK$17.5 million (2004:

HK$32.5 million).

(c) As31st December 2005 and 2004, the ageing analysis of the trade

payables were as follows:

0 to less than 2 months
2 to less than 6 months
6 to less than 12 months
12 months and more

HE-ZTRAF+-_A=+—HILFE

38. BAERR R H AR

Group Company
REM ARFE

2005 2004 2005 2004
—EREF _—TTMF —TBEF _—TTOF
HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HKS Million
BEEERT HABAET BEEAET BEATT
126.2 1147 120.1 114.7
36.8 65.8 36.8 658
500.5 5252 149.5 2306
70.0 - - -
46.7 65.7 46.7 65.7
780.2 7714 353.1 476.8

(@) RZEZERAF+_A=1+—8 EEALYJE
TR 58 58140,200,00078 71 (Z 2 Z P4 -

181,900,00078 7T) B2 B3 FTEHA S R B 5 & 3E
RN AR E MR TR

(b) BN REMENFIABENFRERANE

BN A FIE17,500,00078 7T (Z TZ P4 ¢
32,500,000/ 7TC) ©

R-EERFR-_TTNF+_A=+—HFE
NERRZ BB AATIAT -

Group Company
TEE b/

2005 2004 2005 2004
—EERF —TTMF ZZEERF —_TTOF
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million
BEBT "AEBT BEBT BEBT
TEPfE A 25.9 495 25.3 495
2% DR6fE A 25.1 34 25.1 34
6ZE FM121E A 49 99 - 99
HBidn2{EA 70.3 519 69.7 519
126.2 1147 120.1 114.7
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39. COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments
Capital expenditure at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred
is as follows:
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RE-TTRF+-AS T HIEFE
39. A

(a) BEAXEE

REEREAEBRABAZ BRI

Group
AEH
2005 2004
b LS —TTNF
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEAT BEBT
Property, plant and equpment M - M MR
Contracted but not provided for EETHVE R E 782.1 -
Authorised but not contracted for ~ BIREEARTHY 248.2 -
1,030.3 —
(b) Commitments under operating leases (b) RIBREHE ZAIE
The aggregate future minimum lease payments under non- BRIBAE T BT 2 A REHEEHE 2 R
cancellable operating leases in respect of land and buildings are as REEEHSAZENT -
follows:
Group
rEH
2005 2004
—EFL¥E —ZETPF
HKS Million HKS Million
BEABT BEBT
In the first year BF 3.0 22
In the second to fifth years inclusive FE_FZERF (BREEEMT) 2.8 33
5.8 55
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39. COMMITMENTS (continued)

(c) Future minimum rental payments receivable
The future minimum rental payments receivable under non-

HE-ZTRAF+-_A=+—HILFE
39. A&IE (1)

(c) RRBEEKEE
REBET A REHE EHE 2 RR(E R WA 2 10

cancellable operating leases are as follows: N

Group

TEH
2005 2004
—EBREF —TTNF
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEEBT BEBTT
In the first year BE 38.2 382
In the second to fifth years inclusive 8 ZFZERF (BIFEHREME) 433 305
After the fifth year TFi% 8.1 108
89.6 79.5

The lease typically run for an initial period of one to six years, with
an option torenew the lease when all terms are renegotiated. Lease
payments are usually increased annually to reflect market rentals.
None of the leases include contingent rentals.

40. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a) The Group and the Company have contingent liabilities in respect
of banking facilities granted to certain buyers of properties of the
Group and its associated companies.

(b) The Group and the Company have contingent liabilities in respect
of performance bonds and guarantees under contracts and other
agreements entered into in the normal course of business.

(c) On 22nd November 2005, Smiling Sky Investments Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company disposed of an 8% share
interest in First Choice International Development Limited which
holds Tower One of Apartments of CITIC Plaza in Guangzhovu, the
PRC. In accordance with the sale and purchase agreement, the
Company provides warranties to indemnify up to 8% of losses
arising from cancellation or deprivation of concessions of Profits
Tax and Urban Real Estates Tax in the PRC and liabilities not
recorded in the Completion Accounts as of 30th November 2005.

HE-—RVNTR/P—F2RF  WABEEE
EIHBERES  ERMEGRIEAIERD
E o —RimE - HEeEF LHRURRTISHE
T MEXTEEXAES -

40. HREE

@) AKERARBFRALER TASEREBER
AR MEE T 2 RITHAEEEMZRARE

&

(b) AERERARRFAE—MREFFREI]ZAH
KEMGZE TEOREREREB AR

%o

(@ ZZEZRF+—HAZ+TZH  ARA2ENE
2 &]Smiling Sky Investments Limited 1 5 P45 = B
BERERARAR BEHEEMNTERESS
—EERAE) 8% E - RIFEE W% - AQA]
RE G AR LT B SH SN B ER
BEMELNEBRZ%  ARAEIIN_-F
EhE+-A=TBEEKERENEBEELR

f& -



For the year ended 31st December 2005

41. BUSINESS COMBINATION

(@)

On 28th June 2005, the Company, through its wholly-owned
subsidiaries acquired a 100% equity interest in Guilin Biya
Expressway Construction Company Limited, a domestic limited
liability company which possesses the concession rights comprising
principally construction rights for 3 years and operation rights for
29 yearsin relation to building, operation and transfer of the portion
of the Cross-Border State Highway between Ning Chuan and San
Tang via Guilin Municipality. The highway is still under construction
during the year ended 31st December 2005.

On 29th April 2005, Sinoriver International Limited (“Sinoriver”), a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, agreed to acquire 29%
in the registered capital in Asia Wind Power (Mudanjiang)
Company Limited (“AWP") which is engaged in the construction,
operation and management of a 30 megawatts wind power plant
in Heilongjiang, the PRC. On 28th September 2005, Sinoriver
acquired additional 35.7% attributable equity interests in AWP
which is now regarded as a subsidiary of the Group with an effective
share of interest of 64.7%.

On 21st December 2005, the Company, through its wholly owned
subsidiaries agreed to purchase 65% share interest in Yangpu Water
Supply Company Limited which is engaged in construction,
operation and maintenance of raw water supply facilities in Yangpu
Economic Development Zone, Hainan, the PRC. The ordinary
resolution in relation to the acquisition was approved at the
Extraordinary General Meeting on 8th December 2005.

The acquired business contributed no revenue and net loss of
HK$9.0 million to the Group from the acquisition date to 31st
December 2005.

If the above acquisitions had occurred on 1st January 2005, the
Group's revenue would have been HK$262.6 million for the year
ended 31st December 2005 and the Group's profit would have
been HK$325.2 million.

Details of net assets acquired and goodwill are as follows:

Purchase consideration WEERE
Fair value of net assets acquired FTEFEER
— shown as below — TR

Goodwill

o
i
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BE—ZTRFT-A=1t—HIFE

41. EKEHt

(a)

(©)

P

R-ZEREXA-TNB ZIK AEEEE
BB ARWBENEES R ARERABRA
(NG EZ’AE?%WE@EE@

Al %ﬁ“?#ﬁﬂ% FEREEBEEMRTE
Liﬂfﬁ/l\\ B Z=EBRERABMNER - &

&V“Z%Hﬂ3¢2i¥ﬁ¢g&7,%ﬁﬁz9izi‘“ =
o ZmBRAEREBEE_ETRF+ A=+
—REFE R -

R-ZZRFMOA-—+NE  ARFAHNEEM
BRRRIIBEEARAR ([F)1]) RE%EDR
ME 2T (T AR A F ([SRME 3
E]) M20%EMER - SBME D EEREHE
Ef‘EiI*F'EBOJEEﬁHﬁ BEMAER - L8

EE-RN_ETRFAA-T/NB > BJIIE
H%EE/}IIJ—UJ B35 T%AHE - o ME R
B ERAEEHF R ERERNMER
o

RZZETZRF+-A-+—H  ARFEBHE

2EMBARRBWEFHHEKBREERF]
G5%AXHE © %A RMER BB R R EMER

REHKRBNER - RERRFRE - R-FF
AFTZANRETHERREIAS LEESB
BB B BRER

R EshkEEE —STRFE+-/=
+—BWEAAREE TG - 1B752£9,000,000
BT 1R EEE -

BRENR_ZTZRF— A —BE#EIT LU -
AAEESZ _TTRF+_A=+—HItHF
& 2 W Moa T 9 Bl £262,600,00078 7T &
325,200,000/ 7T ©

PriEc BEFERBEZFBOT

HKS Million
BEATT

2933

2933
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41. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued)

Land use rights

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Amount due from a related company

Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Borrowings

Trade and other payables

Minority interest

Net assets acquired

Purchase consideration
— to be settled in cash
- paid

Cash and cash equivalentsin
subsidiaries acquired

Cash outflow on acquisition

The assets and liabilties arising from the acquisition are as follows:

T fE R
VEN =)

B EE

FEW —FHIREE R RIFRIR
JRE M B A e LA B KR
RelReEHED
=R
JEAHRR IR EAt FE A 3R

DR an

PRI & 3 E

BAREEE 2 WEBR
—BIARE T+
-2

P B ARz
ReEHED

WisR 2 B m

HE-ZTRAF+-_A=+—HILFE

41, EXE6 (&

WEREL 2 EERBENT

Note

B &E
19

20
21

&

43(c)
)53

Acquiree’s
Fair value carrying value
nFE W ZREE
HKS Million HKS Million
BEBTT BEBT
1272 127.2
3884 3884
573 -
204 204
750 750
2256 2256
(447.5) (447.5)
(69.4) (69.4)
3770 319.7
(83.7)
2933
85.6
164.4
(2256)
244
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42. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Mr. Oei Tjie Goan, Mr. Oei Kang, Eric and their respective associates,
hold a total of approximately 66.03% in aggregate of the entire issued
share capital of the Company as at 31st December 2005.

The following transactions carried out in the normal course of the
Group's business and at terms no less favourable than those charged to
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42. BEALTRS

and billed by third parties customers and subcontractors of the Group.

(a) Provision for services

Provision of contracting work services
from related companies

(b) Key management compensation

Director’s fees

Salary

Discretionary bonus

Employer’s contribution to pension scheme

(a) RELIRHE

TR GEAREE B EXEHET
BNAEBUWENE =T 7P Mo AR EE -

BEEREE F ERLERFESEZBHEATAH
HE AR A2 EE TR A466.03% °

BECICZa)

2005 2004
—ETRE _—TTNF
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEET

e T2 ARTE R
KEBEAT 1.8 45

(b) EEEBABZHE

2005 2004
—EERF —ETPOF
HKS Million HKS Million
BHEBT BEET
EE0e 0.1 0.1
e 10.7 80
BYIBIEAT 3.1 -
B BRINEFT B 0.1 0.1
14.0 82
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42. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c) Loans from related parties

Total loans from related parties

BiEA T2 ERE
(notes (d) and (e)) )

(BI=Ed) B (e

The amount of HK$70.0 million represented the cash consideration
of acquisition of 65% share interest in Yangpu Water Supply
Company Limited outstanding as at 31st December 2005. The full
amount was subsequently settled in March 2006.

On 6th October 2005, the Company entered into a revolving loan
agreement with Creator Holdings Limited (“Creator”), the
substantial shareholder of the Company. The Company may
borrow up to HK$350 million or its equivalent in other currency
from Creator during a period of 36 months from the date of the
Agreement (“the loan period”). The loan is unsecured and has no
fixed repayment terms during the loan period, the interest is bearing
at Hong Kong Dollar Prime Rate as quoted by HSBC plus 2%.

Asat 31st December 2005, the outstanding amount due to Creator
was HK$324.8 million.

On 31st October 2005, the Board of Directors announced that the
Company entered into the Equity Transfer Agreement to purchase
65% of the registered capital of Yangpu Water Supply Company
Limited at the price of RMB117.8 million (approximately HK$113.3
million) from Jinhai Paper Pulping Industrial Company Limited
("inhai") where Mr. Qei Tjie Goan is a director and the Chairman
of both the Company and Jinhai.

On 8th December 2005, an ordinary resolution in respect of the
Equity Transfer Agreement was passed by the Independent
Shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting,

HE—ZT

EF+-A=+—HIFE

42. BEALRZ (B

(c) BEATER

(d)

2005 2004
—EBERFE —ZTTNEFE
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
(394.8) (1.8)

£ %8H70,000,00078 TR FREEKEREER
Al EEMR —EERF+ A=+~
ANASFZRERE - ZeBHBENRZ
TREZASHEE-

—EERFTANH  ARAEEFBREE]
ESBEARAR ([BIE]) ST EIRER M
AN E AR s B HARR AT 361 B HARS (B3
HA]) 1Al & A £ 51350,000,00078 7Tk EAth S
MEERE - ZERAERA - REFHRIT
EETENE - WAEE DEELRITRET
SEEFME %S -

ZETERFFTA=1+—H  KEET
FIE £5324,800,00078 7T ©

llye:y)

“ETERFTAZ+—H  EEEEMHAQE
RIS RS E A - 1R AR 117,800,0007T (49
113,300,000/8 7T) RIE& MG /GRAERR
AR ([&8]) BAEREKERETAF6S%
HEMER  c EERARNAGREBNESEHE
}_#]'_o

“EERF+ANE - BIRRARRERER
Re LBBARNEERGRNEBRER



For the year ended 31st December 2005

43. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash (used in)/

generated from operations

Operating profit

Depreciation

Gain on disposal of
Property, plant and equipment
Subsidiaries

Waiver of other loans and payables

Write back of provision on
amount due from an associated
company

Gain on liquidation and dissolution
of subsidiaries

Net exchange gain

(Provision written back)/provision
for impairment loss on
properties held for sale

Net (recovery of)/provision for
impairment of trade receivables

Fair value gain on properties in
respect of business combination

Derivative financial instruments
- options

Fair value gain on other financial
assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Interest income

Operating profit before
working capital changes

Net increase in construction
contracts in progress

Decrease in properties held for sale
Decrease/(increase) in non-current
receivables
(Increase)/decrease in trade and
other receivables
Decrease in non-current payables
and trade and other payables
(Decrease)/increase in amount
due to ultimate holding company
Decrease in minority interest
Increase in amount due to
related company

Cash (used in)/generated
from operations
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HER
Note
st
vl
e
& 2 s F SRR
I EN T S YNE
Li)EE NG b

TR EH R TE
N E

T f35 {5 (o] 3¢

RPNV g
N FRRLZ Was

PEE 5

1EHE M 2 MFERIER 1R
BHEEE) B

PR AL 1E )
B4

BRI Aot g
INg e

PiA SR A — i

AT ER A RTIR
ZRMISEE

2 AF{EkGE
FBMA

LEED
il

SE AL

EETREAHIEM
FEE

TESHERZ 2 MFER D
FERB AR, (1500)

JRE M B 35K e LA g KUK
(&), B
FERMEENR - AR EEA
JEAS BB D
e B AR RR R B RIR
OB /40
DB R R
& 11 A8 /2 B SRR HN

e (R /s 2 Be B8

43. GERERERMWE

(a) BERFELE (A FBZHLFEZ

2005 2004
—EEhEF —ETPF
HKS Million HKS Million
BEAET BEAT
378.4 192.7

4.2 16

- (23.0)

(9.1) -
(214.4) -

- (146.9)

(13.9) (555)
(4.1) -
(68.6) 173
(26.3) 297
(12.8) -
10.0 -
(7.4) -
(23.5) (4.1)
12,5 11.8
(28.9) (42.1)
53.5 76
46.6 (200)
(22.0) 1716
(13.3) (759)
(1.8) 18
225 -
(70.0) -
(0.9) 548
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43, NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 43. REBRERERMT @)
(continued)

(b) Disposal of subsidiaries (b) HEMBEAR
2005
—EETREF
HKS$ Million
BEEBRT
Net assets disposed EREEEFE
Properties held for sale TEHE Rz 2 ME 90.3
Trade and other receivables JE LS BR R R L Ath E MRRIE 0.6
90.9
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEM B A a 9.1
Cash consideration HE R mASE 100.0
(c) Analysis of the net cash inflow in respect of purchase of (c) WEHIBARZRERANFESW
subsidiaries
2005 2004
—E2TRF —TTEF
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT
Cash consideration ReRE (164.4) -
Cash and bank balance acquired WEE 2 3R & RIRTTAE R 225.6 132
Net cash inflow in respect of BREYERBRARZ

the purchase of subsidiaries W mAFEE 61.2 132
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43, NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 43. HERESRERM T &)
(continued)

(d) Analysis of changes in financing during the year : (d) FRRESB DN
Share capital Borrowings
(including (net of
share pledged
premium) deposits) Total
BERRER
B (B (2B
B A7 % 1E) EAREFR) k]
Restated
=7
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEBT BEBT BEBT
At st January 2005 M-TERFE—A—H 33161 7979 41140
Cash inflow from financing BMEHREMA - 3678 3678
Cash outflow from financing BEIR SR - (4100) (4100)
Acquisition of subsidiaries YRR B A 7

(note 41) (B 5E41) - 4475 4475
Waiver of minority MR LBRRER

shareholder's loan (note 43(e)(iv))  (FffsE43(e)(iv)) - (2163) (2163)
Reduction of nominal value HIR 2 31T REUE

of issued and fully paid PR EE

capital (note 33) (FF5E33) (2,305.1) - (2,305.1)
Share premium offset with B3 2 5B K HDR R AR

accumulated losses and BRI IR EE

capiral reduction reserve (B EE43(e)(v))

(note 43(e)(v)) (987.7) - (987.7)
At 31st December 2005 R-ZZTRF+-_A=1+—H 233 9869 1,0102
At st January 2004 R-_ZEEMF—HA—H 1,977.5 20987 4,0762
Cash inflow from financing BERSRA - 1382 1382
Acquisition of a subsidiary WEEME N A - 1074 1074
Non-cash movements FRe#

Debt conversion (note 43(e)(i)) B (3E43(e)(i) - (1,3755) (1,3755)

Assignment of loan (note 43(e)(ii)) B 3 #Z:E (FIE43(e)(ii)) - (30.1) (30.1)

Netted off with receivables =Y G N SEE SRS

from CEHCL (note 43(e)iii)) (B 5 43(e)iii)) - (151.2) (151.2)
Interest payable to a loan DEIRR E R ER TS

from a minority interest - 104 104
Shares issued for non-cash R RELBITRND

consideration 1,3405 - 1,3405
Share issued expenses BRNHETER (19) - (19)

At 31st December 2004 R-EENF+—_A=+—H 3316.1 7979 41140
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43. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(continued)

(e) Non-cash movements:

(1)

(i)

(i)

Debt conversion

Pursuant to the debt conversion agreement dated on 11th
February 2004, the amount of indebtedness of approximately
HK$1,640.5 million including principal amount of
approximately HK$1,375.5 million and interest accrued and
to be accrued thereon up to 31 st March 2004 of
approximately HK$265.0 million was settled in full by the
Company by issuance of 1,340,555,276 ordinary shares and
assignment of the Company’s share interest in Yangpu
Development (note 11).

Assignment of loan

Hang Seng Bank assigned construction loan of HK$30.1 million
to Creator on 11th February 2004. The respective loan due to
Creator was subsequently repaid during the year.

Netted off with receivables from CEHCL

During the year, a loan of approximately HK$71.9 million owed
to CITIC Ka Wah Bank has been settle by China Everbright
Holdings Company Limited (“CEHCL") on the Group's behalf.
Together with the loan of HK$120.0 million advanced by
CEHCL in prior years, HK$40.7 million was settle by cash whilst
the remaining balances HK$151.2 million was netted against
the proceeds from disposal of the Group's interest in
Greenway Venture Limited and other contract receivables
Due from CEHCL.

Waiver of minority shareholder’s loan

The amount represented the assignment of a loan due by
Lipmar Hero Limited (“Lipmar”) from Guangdong
International Trust and Investment Corporation (Hong Kong)
Limited (in creditors’ voluntary liquidation) (“GITIC") to the
Company upon its acquisition of 20% share interest in Lipmar
from GITIC on 30th December 2005.

Share premium offset with accumulatd losses and capital
reduction reserve

The share premium of approximately HK$987.7 million
together with the amount of capital reduction reserve of
approximately HK$813.6 million were fully set off against the
accumulated losses of HK$1,801.3 million of the Company as
at 31st December 2004.

HE-ZTRAF+-_A=+—HILFE

43. FERTRERMET (B

(e) REEE :

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

B ER

BIEN _ZSTNE - A+— R3] 2E%
IR KRR EFEBTT1,340,555276
% 2 AR I B A AR R 2 R
iz - BEUEBEE S 58491,640,500,000
BT (B B IR £ 7E491,375,500,00078 7T &
HEZ - ZTNFE= A=+—HEFHE
#9265,000,00078 7T) (BtEE11) ©

BkeEE

R_ZETMFE_F+—8 - B4BRITH
30,100,008 02 TR EREETEIZE - B
M REIEERBEENFENER -

B UK S K S B OB I £

FR - BPBERXRKEBRBERAR ([FAE
B REAEEEEERPERERTZ
B3 #971,900,000/8 7T ° iBRIBFEFE K
& 8] #4152 120,000,00078 JTLEFX * 40,700,000
IR AIRSERE + 582%8151,20000078
TCAIA AR E B & Greenway Venture
Limited 25 2 AT1S 38 K b FEUE K&
E& I FIEI o

e BRER
ZEBEARNANR_TERAF A=
ArRERBERERERE (BB BRAT
([aimic]) #eB&Lipmar Hero Limited ([Lipmar])
H20% R 418+ 15 —ZEGITICALipmark2 /Y
AHEREBRETARA ©

B3 2 2 518 K Bl R AR AN g 4B B 8 2 B D
RIE

%17 V4 18 BR #987,700,00078 7T £ S I AN
R 49813,600,00078 STEA AR A B —EE Y
F+= A =+—HKR5TE181,801,300,000
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For the year ended 31st December 2005

44. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

45.

On 25th January 2006, the Board of Directors announced that the
Company and Sinar Mas Shanghai Property Development Limited
entered into a framework agreement on 23rd January 2006 for the
establishment of a joint venture between the Group and Sinar Mas
Group to engage in a real estate development project in Shanghai, the
PRC. On 13th March 2006, an ordinary resolution in respect of the
framework agreement was passed by the Independent Shareholders at
the Extraordinary General Meeting,

The joint venture agreed with the relevant government authorities in
the PRC on 26th January 2006 of the site acquisition price of
approximately RMB3,528.9 million (approximately HK$3,390.6 million)
and are considering the detailed planning and design of the site.

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The Directors regard Creator Holdings Limited, a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands, as being the ultimate holding company.
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